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Independent auditors’ report on the consolidated financial statements

To the Board of Directors of Celebi Hava Servisi A.S.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Gelebi Hava Servisi A.S. (the
Company)/ and its Subsidiaries (together will be referred to as the “Group”) as at 31 December 2014
and the related consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory
notes.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Group's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in
accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standards published by the Public Oversight Accounting and
Auditing Standards Authority ("POA") of Turkey and for such internal controls as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to error and/or fraud.

Independent auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. Our audit was conducted in accordance with standards on auditing issued by the Capital
Markets Board of Turkey and standarrds on auditing issued by POA. Those standards require that
ethical requirements are complied with and that the independent audit is planned and performed to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Independent audit involves performing independent audit procedures to obtain independent audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The independent audit
procedures selected depend on our professional judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error and/or fraud. In making those
risk assessments, the Company's internal control system is taken into consideration. Our purpose,
however, is not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control system, but to design
independent audit procedures that are appropriate for the circumstances in order to identify the
relation between the financial statements prepared by the Group and its internal control system. QOur
independent audit includes also evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Company's management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained during our independent audit is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in ail material
respects, the financial position of Celebi Hava Servisi A.$. and its Subsidiaries as at 31 December
2014 and their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Turkish Accounting Standards.

Reports on other responsibilities arising from regulatory requirements

1) Auditors’ report on Risk Management System and Committee prepared in accordance with
paragraph 4 of Article 398 of Turkish Commercial Code ("TCC") 6102 is submitted to the Board
of Directors of the Company on 10 March 2015,

2) in accordance with paragraph 4 of Article 402 of the TCC, no significant matter has come to our
attention that causes us to believe that the Company’s bookkeeping activities for the period 1
January — 31 December 2014 and financial statements are not in compliance with the code and
provisions of the Company's articles of association in relation to financial reporting.

3) In accordance with paragraph 4 of Article 402 of the TCC, the Board of Directors submitted to
us the necessary explanations and provided required documents within the context of audit.

Giiney Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Musavirlik Anonim Sirketi
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

(Audited)
Notes 31 December 2014

(Audited)
31 December 2013

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4 79.950.529 60.306.285
Trade receivables 57.880.354 54.633.679
- Due from third parties 8 57.188.420 54.345.748
- Due from related parties 8 691.934 287.931
Other receivables 0.497.834 7.018.641
- Other receivables from third parties 9 9.497.834 7.018.641
Inventories 10 8.381.073 8.499.388
Prepaid expenses 15 10.107.013 8.650.120
Assets related to current year tax 28 - 2.524.731
Other current assets 14 13.769.195 11.828.967
Total current assets 179.585.998 153.461.811
Non-current assets
Financial investments 5 1.546.360 1.458.860
Investiments sccounted by equity method 6 17.141.793 13.160.780
Other long-term receivables 23.500.013 21.851.050
- Due from third parties 9 13.625.063 11.465.300
-Due from related parties 9 9.874.950 10.385.750
Property, plant and equipment 4] 166.486.309 145.532.422
Intangible assets 132.042.691 130.294.290
- Other intangible assets 12 108.836.481 106.206.043
- Goodwiil 12 23.206.210 24.088.247
Prepaid expenses 15 19.159.212 21.619.445
Deferred tax asset 28 22.258.480 20.348.294
Other non-current assets t4 11.523.966 7.529.467
Total non-current assets 393.658.824 361.794.608
Total assets 573.244.822 515.256.419

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these tinancial statements,



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

POSITION

{Audited) (Audited)
Notes 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Shott-term financial liabilities 7 34.908.082 4.759.407
Current portion of long term financial liabilities 7 89.293.531 84.133.917
Other financial labilities 7 1.640.400 2.380.650
Trade payables 45.847.785 43.959.083
- Due to third parties 8 41.206.911 38.676.482
- Due to related parties 8 4.640.874 5.282.601
Liabilities for employee benefits 17 18.900.210 11.310.553
Other payables 4.521.860 7.700.859
= Due to third parties 9 4.521.860 7.700.859
Deferred income i6 3.571.895 8,192,306
Short-term provisions 4,103.530 3.039.290
- Provisions for employee benefits i3 3.245.538 2.366.362
-Other provisions 13 857.992 672.928
Current tax tiabilities 28 2.258.497 -
Other current liabilities i4 4.498.684 3.166.014
Total current liabilities 209.544.474 168.642.079
Non-Current Liabilitics
Long-term financial liabilities 7 179.437.240 236.222.341
Other non-current payables 9 4,782.335 4.299.463
Deferred income tax liabilities 28 6.283.864 6.478.,794
Long term provisions 9.234.288 9.256.100
- Provisions for employee benefits 13 9.234.288 9.256.100
QOther non-current liabilities 14 57.509.125 43.516.344
Total non-current liabilitics 257.246.852 299.773.042
Total liabilities 466.791.326 468.415.121
EQUITY
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 95.521.545 40.519.086
Share Capital & 24.300.001) 24.300.000
Other comprehensive income/{expense) not to
be reclassified to profit or loss (1.243.129) (380.179)
- Actuarial gaini/(loss) arising from defined benefit plans (1.243.129) (880.179)
Other comprehensive income/(expense)
to be reclassified to profit or loss 4.376.169 3.578.298
- Foreign currency translation differences 4.376.169 3.578.298
Restricted reserves 18 28.274.436 28.274.456
Retained earnings (14.753.489) (17.808.253)
Net profit/ (loss) for the year 54.567.538 3.034.766
Non-controlling interest 11.931.951 6.322.212
Total cquity 106.453.496 46.841.298
Teotal liabilities and equity 573.2.44.822 515.256.419

Contingent assets and liabilitics

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.}

(Audited) {Audited)
Notes 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue (net) 19 621.449.684 507.871.288
Cost of sales (-) 19 (446.548.943) (372.204.304)
GROSS PROFIT 19 174.900.741 135.666.984
General administrative expenses (-} 21 (88.332.392) (78.978.932)
Other operating income 22 10.089.218 14.565.718
Other operating expenses (-) 23 (4.728.719) {9.652.798)
Income from investments accounted by
equity method 6 2.959.639 2.330.264
OPERATING PROFIT 94.888.487 63.931.236
Income from investment activities 24 651.502 488.785
Expense from investment activities (-) 25 (7.955.555) (1.371.436}
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE
FINANCIAL INCOME/(EXPENSE) 87.584.434 63.048.585
Financial income 26 25.446.710 8.999.626
Financial expense (-) 27 (42.386.869) {70.071.456)
INCOME BEFORE TAX 70.644.275 1.976.755
Income tax expense (15.648.535) (2.518.802)
Current tax expense 28 (16.346.675) (5.186.563)
Deferred tax income/{expense) 28 698.140 2.667.761
NET INCOME/ (EXPENSE) 54.995.740 (542.047)
Attributable to:
Non-controlling interest 428.202 {3.596.813)
Equity holder of the parent 54.567.538 3.054.766
54.995.740 (542.047)
Earnings / (losses) per share (Full TL) 29 0,022 0.001

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these [inancial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTQ ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

{Audited) (Audited)
Notes 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Net profit / (foss) for the period 54.995.740 (542.047)
Other comprehensive income/ (expense):
To be reclassified to profit or loss
- Currency translation differences 1.249.696 2.748.237
Not to be reclassified to profit or loss
- Actuarial gain/(loss) arising trom
defined benefit plans (364.580) (1.235.813)
Other comprehensive income/(expense) 885.116 1.512.424
Total comprehensive income/(expense) 55.880.856 970.377
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Non-controlling interest 878.397 (3.278.353)
Equity holders of the parent 55.002.459 4,248.730

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated,)

{Audited) {Audited)

31 December 31 December

Notes 2014 W13

A. Cash flows from operating activities 136.910.279 54.092.572
Profit/loss before tax for the period 70.644.275 1.976.755
Adjustment for reconciliation of profit/(loss) before taxation B1.365.913 59.912.486
- Adjustment for dep and isation expense 11,12 32.708.892 33.156.423
- Adjustment for provisions 13 5.217.538 5.618.574

- Adjustment for i income and exp 26,17 20.093.270 18.357.365
- Adjustment for (profit) on sales of property. plant and equipment, net 7.304.053 882.651
- Adjustments related to the fair value losses (gains) 614.072 1.620.505
- Other adjustiments for reconciliation of profit/ loss 3.910.898 295,868
- Other itens's adjustments related 1o cash flows arising from financing or investing activities 12.017.190 21.100
Changes in working capital (15.599.909) (7.796.669)
- Adjustmen for increase/decrease in inventories 118.315 (198.386)
= Adjustment for increase/decrense in trade receivables 65.863.441 (12,907.610)
- Adjustment for increase/decteases in other receivables related with operations (19.445.293) (£.275.750)
- Adjustment for increase/decrease in trade payables 1,888,702 15,116,011
- Adjustment for increase/decrease in other payables related with operations 14,858,320 7.070.165
- Adjustment for increase/decrease in joint ventures are accounted by the equity method (3.981.013) (3.133.902)
-Collection from doubtfull receivable 23,718 212.846
-Retirement liability paid 4.544.318) (5.893.226)
~Vacation liability paid . (413.052)
- Tax payinents/returns (11.381.781) (6.373.765)
Cash flows from operating activities 136,910,279 54.002.572
B. Cash flows from investing activities (72.809.063) (26.870.833)
Cash inflows from the sale of property. plant and equipment and intangible assets 1,12 937.621 2.493.571
Cash cutflows from the purchase of property. plant and equipment and intangible asset 13,12 {60.054.803) (27.863.571)
Cash outflows from the purchase of bong term asset (87.500) {1.500.833)
Regarding the acquisition of contrel of subsidiaries cash outflows related to buy {13.604 381) -
C. Cash flows from financing activities (41.570.082) {4,305.968)
Cash inflows from financial liabilities {21.476.812) 32.256.399
Dividends paid 18 - {18.225.002)
Interest received 3.770,137 2.689.020
Interest paid {23.863 407) {21.026.385)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash cquivalents 2.253.722 5.683.879
D. Impact of foreign currency transtation differences on cash and cash equivalents (2.886.890) (2.027.166)
Net increase/decrense in cash and cash equivalents 21.897.966 19.572.484
E. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 50,799,723 32.227.239
Cash and ¢ash equivalenis at end of period 4 73.697.689 51.799.723

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBi HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP

Celebi Hava Servisi A.S$. (collectively referred to as the “Company” or “Celebi Hava”) established in
1958 was the first private ground handling service company in the Turkish aviation sector. The
company is continuing its operations under Celebi Holding. . The Company provides ground handling
services (representation, traffic, ramp, cargo, flight operations and aircraft maintenance etc) and fuel
supplies to domestic and foreign airlines and private cargo companies. The Company operates in
[stanbul Atatiirk, lzmir, Ankara, Adana, Antalya, Dalaman, Bodrum, Corlu, Bursa Yenisehir,
Diyarbakir, Erzurum, Kayseri, Samsun, Trabzon, Van, Malatya, Kars, Mardin, Denizli, Hatay,
Kahramanmaras, Isparta, Erzincan, Canakkale, Balikesir Edremit, Igdwr, Kocaeli, Bingdl airports,
which are under the control of the State Airports Administration (“DHMI”) and Istanbul Sabiha
Gokcen airport which is under the control of the Airport Administration and Aviation Industries A.S.
(“HEAS™). The company is jointly controlied by Celebi Havacilik Holding A.S., the parent company
which is controlled by Celebioglu Family and Zeus Aviation Services Investments BV,

The company is registered in Capital Markets Board “CMB” and has been listed in Borsa Istanbul
“BIST” since 18 November {996.

The address of the Company is as follows:

Anel isuMerkezi Saray Mabhallesi Site Yolu Sokak No:5 Kat:9
34768 Umraniye / Istanbul

The liquidation process which started upon the resolution taken at the ordinary general assembly
meeting in 2011 of Celebi IC Antalya Havalimami Terminal Yatuim Isletme A.S. (“Celebi IC
Yatmim”) in liquidation with a share capital of TL 50.000, 49,99% of which is owned by the
Company, has ended and was concluded legally on 11 September 2013,

The Company also owns 94,8% of Celebi Giivenlik Sistemleri ve Damismanhik A.S. (“Celebi
Giivenlik™) which operates in airport terminal safety and provides safety services to airline companies.
Pursuant to the resolution taken in the Ordinary General Assembly meeting, the liquidation process
started as of December 31, 2013 and the title of the Company was changed into Celebi Giivenlik
Ststemleri ve Damgmanhk A.S. in Liquidation. (In Liquidation Celebi Giivenlik)

The Company was informed of winning the tender offer and participates in the Celebi Tanacsado
Korlatolt Felelossegu Tarsasag” ("Celebi Kft") company that was founded on 22 September 2006 as
founding shareholder for the realization of the abovementioned share transfer. Celebi Kft acquired all
the shares of BAGH on 26 October 2006 and the trade name of BAGH has been changed to Celebi
Ground Handling Hungary Foldi Kiszolgalo Korlatolt Felelossegu Tarsasag (“CGHH).

Celebi Kft has been taken over by CGHH with all assets and liabilities and merger transactions have
been completed at 31 October 2007 after the completion of the registration, related changes in Articles
of Association and General Assembly decisions carried out within the legal framework effective in
Hungary. Since Celebi Kft owned 100% of CGHH shares before the merger, the Company’s share has
reinained 70% in CGHH share capital. As of 2011, shares representing 30% of CGHH were purchased
from Celebi Havacilik Holding A.S. for TL 33.712.020.

As of 31 December 2014, total paid in capital of CGHH is 200.000.000 Hungarian forint.
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NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP (Continued)

Within the framework of the tender relating to provide ground handling services for 10 years period in
Mumbai Chhatrapati Shivaji International Airport in India which resulted in favor of the consortium in
which the Company takes part, a joint venture company has been established on 12 December 2008
with a capital of 100.000.000 Indian Rupee and the title of “Celebi Nas Airport Services India Private
Limited (“Celebi Nas™) resident in Maharashtra, Mumbai India to provide ground handiing services.
The Company, as co-founder, has a 55% stake in Celebi Nas and the capital of the company is
amounting to 552.000.000 Indian Rupee. Also 228.000.000 Indian Rupee has been paid as capital
advance which has been registered by Celebi Nas’ partners yet.

The Company participated as a co-founders in the company with capital of 100.000 Indian Rupee
under the title Celebi Delhi Cargo Terminal Management India Private Limited (“Celebi Delhi
Cargo™) to carry out activities relating to the development, modernization and 25-year operation of the
existing cargo terminal in the airport (“Brownfield”) in New Delhi in India on 6 May 2009, and its
capital share in Celebi Delhi Cargo is 74%. The paid capital of the Celebi Delhi Cargo is amounting to
1.120.000.000 Indian Rupee.

The equity needed to meet financial requirement of the investments planned and the fulfillment of the
requirements arising from the Concession Agreement signed by Celebi Ground Handling Delhi Private
Limited (“Celebi GH Delhi"), established in 18 November 2009, with a paid-in capital amounting to
18.150.000 Indian Rupee and in which the Company participated at 74%, with the tender authority
upon winning the tender opened for the conduct of airport ground handling services in Delhi
International Airport for 10 years, was met through a premium capital increase according to the legal
legislation in India by paying 1.081.917.000 Indian Rupee and the Company has a 74% stake in Celebi
GH Delhi,

The Company participated 16,67% of company Delhi Aviation Services Private Limited ("DASPL")
with capital of 250.000.000 Indian Rupee under the title Celebi GH Delhi to carry out activities
relating to the development, modernization and standardization to the international standards of air-
conditioning, power generators and water system on passenger bridges on the airport.

As of 25 March 2010, the Company participated 100% of a company that was established in Madrid,
Spain under the title "Celebi Ground Handling Europe" (“Celebi Spain™) with the capital of 10.000
Euro as a founding partner for the purpose of investing business in foreign countries, especially those
in the European Union such as Troy Airport Services located in Poland of which the company owns
%100 Shares but Celebi Europe has not started its operations yet.

The Company acquired shares of Celebi Kargo Depolama ve Dagitim Hizmetleri A,$ (“Celebi
Kargo™), owning TL 150.000 paid capital, having a nominal value of TL 144.000 from Celebi Holding
A.$, with cash amounted to TL 146.880 (i TL nominal value: 1,02 TL) as of 20 July 2010, Celebi
Kargo was established as of 20 November 2008 to provide cargo storage and handling services in
storage and warehouse facilities on rented area in Frankfurt Cargo City Sud by Celebi Cargo GmbH
as of which is subsidiary of Celebi Kargo with 100% shares, amounting 10.800.000 Euro paid capital,
established in November 2009 located in Frankfurt, Germany. As of December 31, 2014 the capital of
Gelebi Kargo is TL 29.500.000 and totally paid. A “share purchase agreement” was signed on
February 18, 2014 between Celebi Cargo GmBH, a subsidiary of Celebi Kargo Depolama ve Dagitun
Hizmetleri A S. registered in Frankurt, Germany, 100% of the capital of which is owned by Celebi
Kargo Depolama ve Dafitim Hizmetleri A.S., in which the Company participates at the rate of
99,97%, and Aviapartner GmBH, also registered in Frankurt, Germany, for the transfer of all of the
shares of Aviapartner Cargo GmbH operating in Frankfurt and Hahn International Airports in
Germany, {00% of the capital of which is owned by Aviapartner GmBH for EUR 4.6 million to
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NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP (Continued)

Celebi Cargo GmBH. The closing procedures regarding this agreement were concluded on February
28, 2014. Negotiations are ongoing regarding the determination of the ultimate purchase price of over
the financial statement dated February 28, 2014 within the framework of the “Share purchase
agreement. As of 30 April 2014, the title of Aviapartner Cargo is changed to Celebi GmbH. Celebi
Gmbh was taken over by Celebi Kargo with all its assets and liabilities and merged with Celebi Cargo
Germany within the framework of the related effective reguiations and the legal merger transactions
were completed upon the registration made as of October 30, 2014.

As of 31 December 2014, the condensed interim consolidated financial statements of the Company
include the Company, Celebi Nas, CGHH, Celebi Guvenlik In Liquidation, Celebi Delhi Cargo,
Celebi GH Delhi, Celebi Kargo and Celebi Cargo (collectively, referred to as the “Group™).

These consolidated financial statements for the period | January — 31 December 2014 have been
approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 10 March 2015 and signed by Murat Zahal (General
Manager) and Deniz Bal (Financial Affairs Director) on behalf of Board of Directors The shareholders
of the Company have the power to amend the consolidated financial statements after the issue in the
General Assembly meeting of the Company.

Subsidiaries:

The Company has the following subsidiaries. The nature of the business of the Subsidiaries and their
respective geographical segments are as follows;

Subsidiary Country of incorporation Geographicatl segment Nature of business
Celebi Givenlik In Liguidation Turkey Turkey Aviation and
other security services

CGHH Hungary Hungary Ground handling services
Celebi Delhi Cargo India India Warehouse and cargo services
Celebi GH Delhi india India Ground handling services
Celebi Spain Spain Spain Ground handling services
{inactive)

Gelebi Kargo Turkey Turkey Warehouse and cargo services i
Celebi Cargo Germany Germany  Warehouse and cargo services i

Investments Accounted by Equity Method:

Investments Accounted
by Equity Method Country of incorporation Geographical segiment  Nature of business

Celebi Nas India India  Ground handling services

110
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NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Affiliates:

The Company has the following subsidiaries. The nature of the business of the Subsidiaries and their
respective geographical segments are as follows;

Affiliates Country of incorporation Geographical segment Nature of business
DASPL India India Ground hadling services

As of 31 December 2014 average number of personnel is 10.508 (31 December 2013; 10.343).
2.1.  Basis of presentation
2.1.1 Financial reporting standards

The Group’s consolidated financial statements and disclosures have been prepared in accordance with
the communiqué numbered [I-14,1 “Communiqué on the Principles of Financial Reporting In Capital
Markets™ {the Communiqué) announced by the Capital Markets Board (“CMB”) (hereinafter will be
referred to as “the CMB Reporting Standards™) on 13 June 2013 which is published on Official
Gazette numbered 28676. In accordance with article 5th of the CMB Reporting Standards, companies
should apply Turkish Accounting Standards/Turkish Financial Reporting Standards and interpretations
regarding these standards as adopted by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards
Authority of Turkey (“POA™).

With the decision taken on March 17, 2005, the CMB announced that, effective from January 1, 2005,
the application of inflation accounting is no longer required for listed companies in Turkey. The
Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with this decision.

The Company and the group companies established in Turkey, maintain their books of account and
prepare their statutory financial statements (“Statutory Financial Statements”) in accordance with rules
and principles published by POA, the Turkish Commercial Code (“TCC”), tax legislation and the
Uniform Chart of Accounts issued by the Ministry of Finance. These consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for available for sale financial assets
that are carried at fair value. These consolidated financial statements are based on the statutory records
with the required adjustments and reclassifications reflected for the purpose of fair presentation in
accordance with the Turkish Financial Reporting Standards. Company's functional and presentation
currency is accepted as TL.

Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates The consolidated financial
statements are presented in TL, which are the functional currency of the Company and the presentation
currency of the Group. As of 31 December 2014, the currency of subsidiaries has shown below.
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NOTE 2 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued)
Company Currency
Celebi Giivenlik in Liquidation Turkish Lira (TL)
CGHH Hungarian Forint (HUF)
Celebi Delhi Cargo Indian Rupee (INR)
Celebi GH Delhi Indian Rupee (INR)
Celebi Nas Indian Rupee (INR)
Celebi Kargo Turkish Lira (TL)
Celebi Cargo GmbH Euro (EUR}

Going Concern

The Group prepared consolidated financial statements in accordance with the going concern assumption.
2.1.2 Amendments in International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

New and amended standards and interpratations

The accounting policies adopted in preparation of the consolidated financial statements as at 31
December 2014 are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for the adoption of new
and amended TFRS and TFRIC interpretations effective as of 1 January 2014. The effects of these
standards and interpretations on the the Group’s financial position and performance have been
disclosed in the related paragraphs.

i) The new standards, amendments and interpretations which are effective as at 1 January 2014
are as follows:

TAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
liabilities (Amended)

The amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off” and also
clarify the application of the TAS 32 offsetting criteria to settlement systems (such as central clearing
house systems) which apply gross settlement mechanisms that are not simultaneous. These
amendments did not have an impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

TFRS Interpretation 21 Levies

The interpretation clarifies that an entity recognizes a liability for a levy when the activity that triggers
payiment, as identified by the relevant legislation, occurs. It also clarifies that a levy liability is accrued
progressively only if the activity that triggers payment occurs over a period of time, in accordance
with the relevant legislation. For a levy that is triggered upon reaching 2 minimum threshold, the
interpretation clarifies that no liability should be recognized before the specified minimum threshold is
reached. The interpretation is not applicable for the Group and did not have any impact on the
financial position or performance of the Group.
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NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

TAS 36 Impairment of Assets (Amended) - Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial
assets

As a consequential amendment to TFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement, some of the disclosure
requirements in TAS 36 Impairment of Assets regarding measurement of the recoverable amount of
impaired assets has been modified. The amendments required additional disclosures about the
measurement of impaired assets (or a group of assets) with a recoverable amount based on fair value
less costs of disposal. These amendments did not have an impact on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group.

TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Amended)- Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

Amendments provides a narrow exception to the requirement for the discontinuation of hedge
accounting in circumstances when a hedging instrument is required to be novated to a central
counterparty as a result of laws or regulations. These amendments did not have an impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

TFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements (Amendment)

TFRS 10 is amended to provide an exception to the consolidation requirement for entities that meet
the definition of an investment entity. The exception to consolidation requires investment entities to
account for subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in accordance with TFRS. This amendment
does not have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Group.

i) Standards issued but not yet effective and not early adopted

Standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards that are issued but not yet effective up
to the date of issuance of the consolidated financial statements are as follows. The Group will make
the necessary changes if not indicated otherwise, which will be affecting the consolidated tinancial
statemnents and disclosures, when the new standards and interpretations become effective.

TERS 9 Financial Instruments — Classification and measurement

As amended in December 2012, the new standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after
| January 2015. Phase 1 of this new TFRS introduces new requirements for classifying and measuring
financial instruments. The amendments made to TFRS 9 will mainly affect the classification and
measurement of financial assets and measurement of fair value option (FVO) liabilities and requires
that the change in fair value of a FVO financial liability attributable to credit risk is presented under
other comprehensive income. The Group will quantify the effect in conjunction with the other phases,
when the final standard including all phases is adopted by POA.
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NOTE 2 —~ BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

TAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions (Amendment)

TAS 19 requires an entity to consider contributions from employees or third parties when accounting
for defined benefit plans. The amendments clarify that, if the amount of the contributions is
independent of the number of years of service, an entity is permitted to recognise such contributions as
a reduction in the service cost in the period in which the service is rendered, instead of allocating the
contributions to the periods of service. These amendments are to be retrospectively applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014. The amendments will not have an impact on the financial
position or performance of the Group.

TFRS 11 Acquisition of an Interest in a Joint Operation (Amendment)

TFRS 11 is amended to provide guidance on the accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint
operations in which the activity constitutes a business. This amendment requires the acquirer of an
interest in a joint operation in which the activity constitutes a business, as defined in TFRS 3 Business
Combinations, to apply all of the principles on business combinations accounting in TFRS 3 and other
TFRSs except for those principles that conflict with the guidance in this TFRS. In addition, the
acquirer shall disclose the information required by TFRS 3 and other TFRSs for business
combinations. These amendments are to be applied prospectively for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016. Earlier application is permitted. The Group is in the process of assessing the
impact of the amendments on financial position or performance of the Group.

TAS 16 and TAS 38 - Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation
(Amendments to TAS 16 and TAS 38)

The amendments to TAS 16 and TAS 38, have prohibited the use of revenue-based depreciation for
property, plant and equipment and significantly limiting the use of revenue-based amortisation for
intangible assets. The amendments are effective prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after
t January 2016. Earlier application is permitted. The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of
the amendments on financial position or performance of the Group.

Annual Improvements to TAS/TFRSs

In September 2014, Public Oversight Authority (POA) has issued the below amendments to the
standards in relation to “Annual Improvements - 20102012 Cycle” and “Annual Improvements -

2011-2013 Cycle. The changes are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014.

Annual Improvements - 2010-2012 Cycle
TFRS 2 Share-based Payment:

Definitions relating to vesting conditions have changed and performance condition and service
condition are defined in order to clarify various issues. The amendment is effective prospectively.

TFRS 3 Business Combinations

Contingent consideration in a business acquisition that is not classified as equity is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss whether or not it fails within the scope of TFRS 9
Financial [nstruments. The amendment is effective for business combinations prospectively,
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TFRS 8 Operating Segments

The changes are as follows: i) Operating segments may be combined/aggregated if they are consistent
with the core principle of the standard. ii} The reconciliation of segment assets to total assets is only
required to be disclosed if the reconciliation is reported to the chief operating decision maker. The
amendments are effective retrospectively.

TAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and TAS 38 Intangible Assets

The amendment to TAS 16.35(a) and TAS 38.80(a) clarifies that revaluation can be performed, as
follows:

i) Adjust the gross carrying amount of the asset to market value or ii) determine the market value of
the carrying amount and adjust the gross carrying amount proportionately so that the resulting carrying
amount equals the market value. The amendment is effective retrospectively.

TAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

The amendment clarifies that a management entity — an entity that provides key management
personnel services — is a related party subject to the related party disclosures. The amendment is
effective retrospectively.

Annual Improvements — 2011-2013 Cycle
TFRS 3 Business Combinations

The amendment clariftes that: i) Joint arrangements are outside the scope of TFRS 3, not just joint
ventures ii) The scope exception applies only to the accounting in the financial statements of the joint
arrangement itself. The amendment is effective prospectively.

Amendment to the Basis for Conclusions on TFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The portfolio exception in TFRS 13 can be applied to financial assets, financial liabilities and other
contracts. The amendment is effective prospectively.

TAS 40 Investment Property

The amendment clarifies the interrelationship of TFRS 3 and TAS 40 when classifying property as
investment property or owner-occupied property. The amendment is effective prospectively.

The new standards, amendments and interpretations that are issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) but not issued by Public Oversight Authority (POA)

The following standards, interpretations and amendments to existing IFRS standards are issued by the
IASB but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements. However, these
standards, interpretations and amendments to existing IFRS standards are not yet adapted/issued by the
POA, thus they do not constitute part of TFRS. The Group will make the necessary changes to its
consolidated financial statements after the new standards and interpretations are issued and become
effective under TFRS.

15



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBIi HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 2 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

Annual Improvements — 20102012 Cycle
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

As clarified in the Basis for Conclusions short-term receivables and payables with no stated interest
rates can be held at invoice amounts when the effect of discounting is immaterial. The amendment is
effective immediately.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In May 2014, the IASB issued IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The new five-step
model in the standard provides the recognition and measurement requirements of revenue. The
standard applies to revenue from contracts with customers and provides a model for the sale of some
non-financial assets that are not an output of the entity’s ordinary activities (e.g., the sale of property,
plant and equipment or intangibles). IFRS 15 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after |
January 2017, with early adoption permitted. Entities will transition to the new standard following
either a full retrospective approach or a modified retrospective approach. The modified retrospective
approach would allow the standard to be applied beginning with the current period, with no
restatement of the comparative periods, but additional disclosures are required. The Group is in the
process of assessing the impact of the standard on financial position or performance of the Group.

1ERS 9 Financial Instruments - Final standard (2014)

In July 2014 the IASB published the final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. The final version
of IFRS 9 brings together the classification and measurement, impairment and hedge accounting
phases of the [ASB’s project to replace IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
IFRS 9 is built on a logical, single classification and measurement approach for financial assets that
reflects the business model in which they are managed and their cash flow characteristics. Built upon
this is a forward-looking expected credit loss model that will result in more timely recognition of loan
losses and is a single model that is applicable to all financial instruments subject to impairment
accounting. In addition, [FRS 9 addresses the so-called ‘own credit’ issue, whereby banks and others
book gains through profit or loss as a result of the value of their own debt falling due to a decrease in
credit worthiness when they have elected to measure that debt at fair value. The Standard also includes
an improved hedge accounting mode! to better link the economics of risk management with its
accounting treatment. IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018,
However, the Standard is available for early application. In addition, the own credit changes can be
early applied in isolation witho ut otherwise changing the accounting for financial instruments. The
Group is in the process of assessing the impact of the standard on financial position or performance of
the Group.
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IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements (Amendments to IAS 27)

In August 2014, IASB issued an amendment to [AS 27 to restore the option to use the equity method
to account for investments in subsidiaries and associates in an entity’s separate financial statements.
Therefore, an entity must account for these investments either:

* At cost

* In accordance with IFRS 9 (or IAS 39),

Or

* Using the equity method.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs - 2012-2014 Cycle

In September 2014, IASB issued their annual cycle of improvements to IFRSs, Annual Improvements
to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle. The document sets out five amendments to four standards, excluding those
standards that are consequentially amended, and the related Basis for Conclusions. The standards
affected and the subjects of the amendments are:

- IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations — changes in methods of
disposal

- IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — servicing contracts; applicability of the amendments
to IFRS 7 to condensed interim financial statements

- 1AS 19 Employee Benefits ~ regional market issue regarding discount rate

- 1AS 34 Interim Financial Reporting — disclosure of information ‘elsewhere in the interim financial
report’

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with earlier
application permitted. . The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of the amendments on
financial position or performance of the Group.

IFRS 10 and [AS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or
Joint Venture (Amendments)

In September 2014, IASB issued amendments to [FRS 10 and 1AS 28, to address the acknowledged
inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10 and [AS 28 in dealing with the loss of control of a
subsidiary that is contributed to an associate or a joint venture, to clarify that an investor recognises a
full gain or loss on the sale or contribution of assets that constitute a business, as defined in IFRS 3,
between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The gain or loss resulting from the re-
measurement at fair value of an investment retained in a former subsidiary should be recognised only
to the extent of unrelated investors’ interests in that former subsidiary. An entity shall apply those
amendments prospectively to transactions occurring in annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016. Earlier application is permitted. The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of the
standard on financial position or performance of the Group.
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IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28: Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception
{(Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28)

ALTERNATIVE 1: In December 2014, IASB issued amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28, to
address the issues that have arisen in applying the investment entities exception under IFRS 10
Consolidated Financial Statements. The amendments are applicable for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016. Earlier application is permitted. The amendment is not applicable for the Group
and will not have an impact on the financial position or performance of the Group.

IAS 1: Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to LAS 1)

In December 2014, IASB issued amendments to IAS 1. Those amendments include narrow-focus
improvements in the following five areas: Materiality, Disaggregation and subtotals, Notes structure,
Disclosure of accounting policies, Presentation of items of other comprehensive income (OCI) arising
from equity accounted investments. The amendments are applicable for annual periods beginning on
or after | January 2016. Earlier application is permitted. These amendments are not expected have
significant impact on the notes to the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

2.1.3 Financial statements of joint ventures operating in foreign countries

Financial statements of joint ventures operating in foreign countries are prepared according to the
legislation of the country in which they operate, and adjusted to the CMB Financial Reporting
Standards to reflect the proper presentation and content. Foreign joint ventures’ assets and liabilities
are translated into TL with the foreign exchange rate at the statement of financial position date.
Exchange differences arising from the retranslation of the opening net assets of foreign undertakings
and differences between the average and statement of financial position date rates are included in the
“currency translation differences” under the shareholders’ equity.

2.1.4 Basis of Consolidation

a) a)The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the parent company. Celebi
Hava, its Subsidiaries and its Joint ventures (collectively referred to as the “Group™) on the basis
set out in sections (b), to (f) below. The financial statements of the companies included-in the
scope of consolidation have been prepared as of the date of the consolidated financial statements
and have been prepared in accordance with CMB Financial Reporting Standards applying
uniform accounting policies and presentation. The results of Subsidiaries and Joint ventures are
included or excluded from their effective dates of acquisition or disposal respectively.
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b) Subsidiaries are companies over which the Group’s has capability to control the financial and
operating policies for the benefit of the Group, either (a) through the power to exercise more
than 50% of the voting rights relating to shares in the companies owned directly and indirectly
by itself; or (b} although not having the power to exercise more than 50% of the voting rights,
otherwise having the power to exercise control over the financial and operating policies. The
available or convertible existence of potential voting rights are considered for the assessing
whether the Group controls another organization Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which the control is transferred to the Group and consolidated by using full consolidation
method. Subsidiaries are no longer consolidated from the date that the control ceases. The
acquisition of the subsidiaries by the Group is recognized by using purchase method. The
acquisition cost includes; the fair value of the assets on the purchase date, equity instruments
disposed and the liabilities incurred at the exchange date and costs that directly attributable to
the acquisition, The identifiable asset during the merge of the companies is measured by fair
value at the purchase date of liabilities and contingent liabilities regardless of the minority
shareholders. The Group recognized the goodwill for the exceed portion of the cost of
acquisition that the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired. If the acquisition cost is below
the fair value of identifiable net asset of subsidiary, the difference is recognized to the
comprehensive income statement, Transactions between inter companies the balances and
unearned gains arising from transactions between Group companies are eliminated. Unaccrued
losses are also subjected to elimination. The accounting policies of subsidiaries are revised in
accordance with the Group's policies. The balance sheets and income statements of the
Subsidiarics arc consolidated on a line-by-line basis and the carrying value of the investment
hetd by the Group and its Subsidiaries is eliminated against the related equity. Intercompany
transactions and balances between company and its Subsidiaries are eliminated during the
consolidation. The nominal amount of the shares held by the Group in its Subsidiaries and the
associated dividends are eliminated from equity and income for the period, respectively.

The table befow sets out all Subsidiaries and demonstrates their shareholding structures:

Direct and indirect shareholding by
Celebi Hava and its Subsidiaries{%)

Subsidiary 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Celebi Guivenlik In Liquadation (2) 94,8 94.8
CGHH 100,0 100,0
Celebi Delhi Cargo 74,0 74,0
Celebi GH Delhi 74,0 74,0
Celebi Spain (1) 100,0 100,0
Celebi Kargo 999 99.9
Celebi Cargo 99,9 99,9

(1) Asof31 December 2014 Celebi Spain has directly and indirectly 100% voting right. However. Celebi Europe
has not been consolidated in consolidated financial statements by rcason of being immaterial for the
consolidated financial statements and the company operations have not started. (Note ).

(2) Pursuant to the resolution taken it the Ordinary General Assembly meeting, of Celebi Giivenlik with a capital
of TL 1.906.736, participated by the Company at the rate of 94.8%, the liquidation process started as of
December 31, 2013 and the title of the Company was changed into Celebi Gilvenlik Sistemleri ve Damsmanhk
AS.in Liguidation. As of December, 2014, since Celebi Givenlik Sistemleri ve Damigmanhik A.S.in
Liquidation did not constitute any materiality on the consolidated financial statements of the Group. no
additional presentation was made in the financial statements within the scope of IFRS 3 Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations.
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¢) The Group categorized the sales and purchase of its subsidiaries’ shares transactions as
transactions between group shareholders except parent company. Therefore, for the addition
share purchase from other than parent company, the Group records the difference between cost
of purchase and book value of asset of subsidiary’s purchased portion under shareholders’
equity. For the share sales to other than parent company, the Group records the income or loss as
a result of the difference between sales price and book value of asset of subsidiary’s sold portion
under shareholders’ equity.

d)  Joint ventures are accounted by the equity method.

Direct and indirect shareholding

by Celebi Hava (%)

Investments Accounted by Equity Method 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Celebi Nas 2055,00 %55,00

e) For available for sale financial assets under 20% of voting rights or over 20% of voting rights
and that are excluded from the scope of consolidation on the grounds of materiality where there
is no quoted market price and where a reasonable estimate of fair value cannot be determined
since other methods are inappropriate and unworkable, they are carried at cost less any
impairment in value.

f) Unrealized revenue transactions with the joint ventures have been eliminated by the rate of the
controlling power of the Group over the Affiliate. Dividends from the shares the Company owns
have also been eliminated from the related equity and income statement accounts.

2.2. Changes in accounting policies
2.2.1 Comparative information

The loans amounting to TL 10.385.750 presented under trade receivables from related parties in
current assets in the condensed consolidated statement of financial position for the period ended

December 31, 2013, given to CHH by CGHH was have been classified to other long-term receivables
from related parties.

2.3.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are summarized below. These accounting policies are applied on a consistent basis for the
comparative balances and results, unless otherwise indicated.

2.3.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits at banks and highly liquid short-term
investments, with maturity periods of less than three months, which has insignificant risk of change in

fair value (Note 4).
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2.3.2 Revenue

Revenues are the invoiced values of trading goods sold and services given. Revenues are recognized
on an accrual basis at the time the Group sells a product to the customer, the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will
flow to the Group at the fair value of considerations received or receivable. Rent income is recorded
on an accrual basis, while interest income is recorded on an effective interest yield method basis.
Dividend income is recorded as income as of the collection right transfer date.

In case of the Group sells on credit and does not acquired any interest throughout the maturity term or
applies the lower interest rate than market interest rate and thus the transaction involves an effective
financing process, the fair value of the provision for the sale is calculated by discounting the present
value of receivables. The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the
consideration is recognized as financial income in accordance with effective rate (internal efficiency).

According to the concession agreement signed by Celebi Delhi Cargo and Delhi International Airport
Private Limited (“DIAL”™) on 24 August 2009, 36% of the income, except for income resulting from
IFRIC 12, is generated from the operation of the cargo terminal in the airport in New Dethi for 25
years, belongs to DIAL and this amount is indicated in the consolidated financial statements by netting
off against the sales income of Celebi Delhi Cargo..

According to concession agreement signed by Celebi GH Delhi and Delhi International Airport
Private Limited (“DIAL”) on 2 June 2010, comparatively higher amount among 15% of the income
which is generated from the airport ground services provided in the airport in New Delhi for 10 years
or 12,75% of income based on price ceiling determined by DIAL, belongs to DIAL and this amount is
indicated in the consolidated financial statements by netting off against the sales income of Celebi
Nas.

Since the gross revenue of CGHH is not subject to concession fee payment to authorities, revenue of
CGHH has not been net-off in the consolidated financial statements (Note 19).

2.3.3 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation, restated to the equivalent purchasing
power at 31 December 2004 for the items purchased before | January 2005 and stated at cost less
depreciation for the items purchased after 1 January 2005. Depreciation is provided on restated
amounts of property, plant and equipment using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful
lives of the assets (Note 11},

The depreciation periods for property and equipment, which approximate the economic useful lives of
assets concerned, are as follows:

Useful Lives (Years)

Machinery and equipment 3-20
Motor vehicles 5
Furniture and fixtures 2-15
Leasehold improvements 5-15

21



CONYENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts exptessed in Turkish Lira (“TL"} unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 2 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Depreciation is provided for assets when they are ready for use. Depreciation continues to be provided
on assets when they become idle.

Gains or losses on disposals of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
carrying amount at financial statements and collected amount and included in the other income or
expense accounts, as appropriate.

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment losses whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount,
which is the higher of asset net selling price or value in use. The recoverable amount of the property,
plant and equipment is the higher of future net cash flows from the utilization of this property, plant
and equipment or fair value less cost to sell.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits with the item will flow to the
company. Repairs and maintenance are charged to the statements of income during the financial year
in which they are incurred.

2.3.4 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are comprised of trademark licenses, patents, Build-Operate-Transfer investments,
customer relations and computer software (Note 12).

al  Goodwill

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Impairment iosses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include
the carrying amount of goodwili relating to the entity sold. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating
units for the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-generating units or
groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the business combination in which
the goodwill arose identified according to operating segment.

The estimations related with the future cash flows do not include cash inflows and cutflows related
with restructuring that the Group has not committed yet or the enhancing or the improving the
performance of the asset.

b)  Commercial Business Licenses (Rights)

Commercial business licenses are carried at cost in financial statement. Commercial business licenses
have a limited useful life and are measured at cost less accumulated amortization. The estimated useful
{19 years) lives for amortization of licenses for commercial operation cost is calculated using the
straight line method.

c Contractual customer relationships

Contractual customer relationships acquired in a business combination are recognized at fair value at
the acquisition date. The contractual customer relations have a finite useful life (5-7 years) and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is cafculated using the straight-line method
over the expected life of the customer relationship. Where there is any indication that a contractual
customer relationships may be impaired, the carrying value of asset is tested for impairment. An
impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount.
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d)  Computer software

Rights arising on computer sofiware are recognized at its acquisition cost. Computer software is
amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives and carried at cost tess accumulated
amortization. The estimated useful life of computer software is between 3-5 years. Costs associated
with maintaining computer software programs are recognized as an expense as incurred. Development
costs previously recognized as an expense are not recognized as an asset in a subsequent period.

e)  Service Concession Arrangements & Build Operate — Transfer Investment

A service concession arrangement is an arrangement whereby a government or other public sector
body contracts with a private operator to develop (or upgrade), operate and maintain the grantor's
infrastructure. During the arrangement period, operator recognizes revenue in return for the services it
provides. The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide using the assets, to
whom, and at what price, and also controls any significant residual interest in the assets at the end of
the term of the arrangement. The operator is obliged to hand over the infrastructure to the party that
grants the service arrangement,

Since the Group has a right to charge to users regarding usage of investment, determined with Service
Concession Agreements, Group has applied an intangible asset model described in [FRIC 12 “Service
Concession Agreements™ for the agreements listed below.

Intangibles arising from service concession agreement classified as build- operate - transfer investment
as intangible assets.

The operator shall account for revenue and costs relating to construction or upgrade services in
accordance with Construction Contracts “IAS 117,

Operation or service income are recognized in the reporting period in which the services are rendered..

According to service concession agreements, maintenance and modernization within in the scope of
the contractual obligations are accounted in accordance with IAS 37 (“Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”),

The amortization of the leasehold improvements related with the construction of the terminal has been
conducted using the straight-line method based on the operation period of the terminal.

Celebi Nas 11 years
Celebi Dethi Cargo 25 years
Celebi GH Delhi {0 years

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the build-operate-transfer investment are capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset, if the amount of costs can be measured reliably and it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the qualifying asset will flow to the Group.

]
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Celebi Delhi Cargo

An Agreement regarding improvement, modernization, financing and 25 years finite operating rights
of the airport located in Delhi city of India has been signed on 24 August 2009. INR 1.20:0.000.000
deposit had been paid. Additional deposit, amounting to INR 78.148.352 is also paid in the period of
2012.

Celebi Nas

Operating rights agreement regarding ground services of airport in Mumbai, India for 11 years had
been signed on 14 November 2008. INR 210.000.000 had been paid as deposit. As of 31 December
2013 INR 52.500.000 of the deposit amount had been returned back.

Furthermore, signed a Celebi Nas Letter of Award ("LOA") with Mumbai International Airport
Private Limited ("MIAL"), the operator of the airport it which Celebi Nas operates, for the provision
of air-conditioning and generator services, which have been mounted to the passenger bridges in the
passenger terminal in the airport and the first installment amounting to INR 75 million (approximately
USD 1,25 million) of the total deposit amounting to INR 150 million (approximately USD 2,5
million) was paid to MIAL. The Privilege Agreement has not been signed yet, and negotiations with
MIAL are currently ongoing.

Celebi GH Delhi

Ground services agreement for 10 years regarding airport in Delhi city of India has been signed on
2 June 2010. INR 400.000.000 deposit has been paid.

According to these concession agreements, the Group has capitalized the differences between the paid
deposit and its today’s value as Build-Operate-Transfer investment and amortized them during the
periods of concession agreements (Note 12).

2.3.5 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value less costs to sell. Cost of inventories is
comprised of the purchase cost and the cost of bringing inventories into their present location and
condition. Cost is determined by the monthly moving weighted average method. The cost of borrowings
is not included in the costs of inventories. Net realizable value less costs to sell is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale (Note 10).
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2.3.6 Impairment of Assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication that an asset other than
deferred tax asset, intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, financial assets at fair value and goodwill
may be impaired. When an indication of impairment exists, the Group estimates the recoverable values
of such assets. Impairment exists if the carrying value of an asset or a cash generating unit is greater than
its recoverable amount which is the higher of value in use or fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is
the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from an asset or cash-generating unit.
An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss. A cash-generating unit is the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash flows
from other assets or group of assets.

An impairment loss recognized in prior period for an asset is reversed if the subsequent increase in the
asset’s recoverable amount is caused by a specific event since the last impairment loss was recognized.
Such a reversal amount cannot be higher than the previously recognized impairment loss and shall not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of amortization or depreciation, had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such a reversal is recognized as income
in the consolidated financial statements.

2.3.7 Financial Liabilities and Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are recognized initially at the proceeds received, net of transaction costs incurred. In
subsequent periods, borrowings are stated at amortized cost using the effective yield method; any
difference between proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings.

The Company compares borrowing costs arising from foreign currency borrowings for Residuum
Upgrading Project with functional currency equivalent borrowing’s interests and capitalizes borrowing
costs by using cumulative approach in its financial statements (Note 7).

2.3.8 Financial Instruments
Trade receivables

Trade receivables that are created by way of providing goods or services directly to a debtor are carried
at amortized cost using the effective interest method (Note 8).

A credit risk provision for trade receivables is established if there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due. The amount of the provision is the difference between the
carrying amount and the recoverable amount, being the present value of all cash flows, including
amounts recoverable from guarantees and collateral, discounted based on the original effective interest
rate of the originated receivables at inception. If the amount of the impairment subsequently decreases
due to an event occurring after the write-down, the release of the provision is credited to other income.
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Financial assets

Financial assets are initially recognized in the consolidated financial statements at their acquisition costs
including the operational costs. Investments intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which
may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates, are classified as available-for-
sale in accordance with the requirements of IAS 39, “Financial Instruments”. These are included in non-
current assets untess management has the express intention of holding the investment for less than 12
months from the balance sheet date or unless they will need to be sold to raise operating capital, in which
case they are included in current assets. Management determines the appropriate classification of its
investments at the time of the purchase and re-evaluates such designation on a regular basis.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of financial assets classified as available for sale,
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the assets below its cost is considered as an
indicator that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss - measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value- is removed from “Financial Assets Fair Value Reserve” in equity and the remained amount
recognized as loss in the comprehensive income statement of the period.

The unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale securities
are recoghized in “Financial Assets Fair Value Reserve” in equity. Gains and losses previously
recognized in “Financial Assets Fair Value Reserve” are transferred to the statement of income when
such available-for-sale financial assets are derecognized.

Available-for-sale assets that do not have a quoted market price in active markets and whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably, the fair value of these assets are determined by using valuation
techniques. These valuation techniques include taking as a basis the current transactions compatible
with market conditions and other similar investment tools and the discount cash flow analyses
considering the conditions specific for the company invested in.

For investments as subsidiaries that are excluded from the scope of consolidation on the grounds of
materiality where there is no quoted market price and where a reasonable estimate of fair value cannot be
determined since other methods are inappropriate and unworkable, they are carried at cost less any
impairment in value.

2.3.9 Trade Payables
Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary

course of business from suppliers. Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method (Note 8).
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2.3.10 Business Combinations and Goodwill

A business combination is the bringing together of separate entities or businesses into one reporting
entity. Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method in accordance with IFRS 3

(Note 12),

The cost of a business combination is allocated by recognizing the acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities at the date of acquisition. Goodwill has been recognized as an asset
and has initially been measured as the excess of the cost of the combination over the fair value of the
acquiree’s assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities. In business combinations, the acquirer recognizes
identifiable assets (such as deferred tax on carry forward losses), intangible assets (such as trademarks)
and/or contingent liabilities which are not included in the acquiree’s financial statements at their fair
values in the consolidated financial statements. The goodwill previously recognized in the financial
statements of the acquiree is not considered as an identifiable asset.

Goodwill recognized as a result of business combinations is not amortized and its carrying value is
tested for impairment annuaily or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it
might be impaired. Provisions for goodwill impairment loss are not cancelled at subsequent periods.
Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is
made to those cash-generating units or groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit
from the business combination in which the goodwill arose identified according to operating segment.

Any excess of the Group’s share in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of the business combination is accounted for as income in the
related period.

In combinations involving entities under common control, assets and liabilities subject to a business
combination are recognized at their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. In
addition, a statement of income contains the operations that take place after the business combination.
Similarly, comparative consolidated financial statements are restated retrospectively for comparison
purposes. As a result of these transactions, no goodwill is recognized. The difference arising in the
elimination of the carrying value of the investment held and share capital of the acquired company is
directly accounted as “effect of transactions under common control” under “Additional contribution to
shareholders” equity related to take-over™.

Fair value changes of contingent consideration that arise from business combinations occurred before
1 January 2010 are adjusted against goodwill.

IFRS 3 “Business Combinations”, which is effective for the periods beginning | January 2010, is
applied for business combinations realized in 2010,

The revised IFRS 3 introduces a number of changes in the accounting for business combinations
which will impact the amount of goodwill recognized, the reported results in the period that an
acquisition occurs, and future reported results. Such changes include the expensing of acquisition-
related costs and recognizing subsequent changes in fair value of contingent consideration in the profit
or loss (rather than by adjusting goodwill).

27



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 2 -~ BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

2.3.11 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies during the period have been translated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies have
been translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet dates. Exchange gains or losses
arising from the settlement and translation of foreign currency items have been included in the
consolidated statements of income,

2.3.12 Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share presented in the consolidated statement of income are determined by dividing
consolidated net income attributable to that class of shares by the weighted average number of such
shares outstanding during the year concerned (Note 29).

In Turkey, companies can increase their share capital by making a pro-rata distribution of shares
(“bonus shares™) to existing shareholders from retained earnings. For the purpose of earnings per share
computations, the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year has been adjusted in
respect of bonus shares issued without a corresponding change in resources by giving them retroactive
effect for the year in which they were issued and for each earlier period.

2.3.13 Subsequent Events

The Group adjusts the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements to reflect the
adjusting events after the balance sheet date. If non-adjusting events after the balance sheet date have
material influences on the economic decisions of users of the financial statements, they are disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financiat statements (Note 34).

2.3.14 Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Contingent Assets

The conditions which are required to be met in order to recognize a provision in the consolidated
financial statements are those that the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation
(Note 13).

Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount of the provision shall be the
present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The discount rate
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The discount rate shail be a pre-tax rate and shall not reflect risks for which future cash flow estimates
have been adjusted.

Liabilities or assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not wholly within the
control of the entity should not be recognized as liabilities or assets, however they should be disclosed
as contingent liabilities or assets.



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

2.3.15 Leases
Financial leases

Assets acquired under finance lease agreements are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the fair
value of the leased asset, net of grants and tax credits receivable, or at the present value of the lease
payment, whichever is the lower, Lease payments are treated as comprising capital and interest
elements, the capital element is treated as reducing the capitalized obiigation under the lease and the
interest element is charged as expense to the statement of income. Depreciation on the relevant asset is
also charged to the statement of income over its useful life (Note 7).

Operational leases

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to the consolidated
statement of income on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.3.16 Related Parties

Shareholders who have control or common control on the Group, the companies or affiliates
controlled by or affiliated to the shareholders, key management personnel and members of the board
of directors, their families, the companies or affiliates controlled by or affiliated to them are deemed
related parties in accordance with the aim of these consolidated financial statements (Note 30).

2.3.17 Segment Reporting

The operating segments are evaluated in parallel to the internal reporting and strategic sections
presented to the organs or persons authorized to make decisions regarding the activities of the Group.
The organs and persons authorized to make strategic decisions regarding the Group’s activities with
respect to the resources to be allocated to these sections and their evaluation are defined as the Group’s
senior managers of the Group. The Group’s senior managers follow up the Group’s activities on
activity basis such as; ground handling services, airport security services, airport terminal operating
and cargo and warehouse services (Note 3).

2.3.18 Taxes on Income
Current and deferred income tax

Taxes on income for the period comprise of current tax and the change in the deferred income taxes.
Current taxes on income comprise tax payable calculated on the basis of expected taxable income for
the period using the tax rates enacted at the balance sheet date and any adjustment in taxes payable for
previous periods.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying vatues in the consolidated financial
statements. Currently enacted tax rates are used to determine deferred income tax at the balance sheet
date (Note 28).
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Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, whereas deferred
income tax assets resulting from deductible temporary differences are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference
can be utilized.

When the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset accordingly (Note 28).

2.3.19 Employee Benefits

Employment termination benefits, as required by the Turkish Labour Law and the laws applicable in
the countries where the subsidiaries operate, represent the estimated present value of the total reserve
of the future probable obligation of the Company arising in case of the retirement of the employees,
termination of employment without due cause, call for military service, be retired or death upon the
completion of a minimum one year service.

Provision which is allocated by wsing defined benefit pension’s current value is calculated by using
prescribed liability method. All actuarial profits and losses are recognized in consolidated statements
of income (Note 13).

2.3.20 Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows during the period are classified and reported by main, investing and financing activities in
the cash flow statements.

Cash flows from main activities represent the cash flows of the Group generated from airport ground
handling services, airport construction and operating activities.

Cash flows related to investing activities represent the cash flows that are used in or provided from the
investing activities of the Group (fixed investments and financial invesiments).

Cash flows arising from financing activities represent the cash proceeds from the financing activities
of the Group and the repayments of these funds.

2.3.21 Dividends

Dividends receivable are recognized as income in the period when they are declared. Dividends
payable are recognized as an appropriation of profit in the period in which they are declared.

2.3.22 Paid-in Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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NOTE 2 —- BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

2.3.23 Offsetting

All items with significant amounts and nature, even with similar characteristics, are presented
separately in the financial statements, Insignificant amounts are grouped and presented by means of
items having similar substance and function. When the nature of transactions and events necessitate
offsetting, presentation of these transactions and events over their net amounts or recognition of the
assets after deducting the related impairment are not considered as a violation of the rule of non-
offsetting. As a result of the transactions in the normal course of business, revenue other than sales are
presented as net provided that the nature of the transaction or the event will qualify for offsetting.

2.3.24 Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

The Group uses foreign currency forward contracts to decrease its foreign exchange position and as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, it carries these instruments at their market value in its consolidated
financial statements. The Group uses its year-end market rates and interest rates to calculate the market
value of the foreign exchange forward contracts. In accordance with TAS 39 (Financial instruments:
Recognition and Measurement), they are defined as held for trading and classified in the account of
current liabilities (financial liabilities) in the consolidated financial statements and the changes in their
fair value are reflected on the income statement.

As a result of the valuation performed regarding the forward contracts, the Group recorded the expense
accrual in the account of other financial liabilities in its financial statements dated 31 December 2014.

24 Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements necessitates the use of estimates and assumptions that affect
asset and liability amounts reported as of the balance sheet date, explanations of contingent liabilities
and assets; and income and expense amounts reported for the accounting period. Although these
estimates and assumptions are based on all management information related to the events and
transactions, actual results may differ from them. The estimates and assumptions that may have a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and {iabilities for the next reporting period are
outlined below:

{a)  Goodwill impairment fests

As explained in Note 2.3.6 the Group-performs impairment tests on goodwill annually at 31 December
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might be impaired. The
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit has been determined based on the fair value less costs
to sell calculations. These calculations include certained estimations and assumptions. As a result of
the impairment tests performed with the use of the above assumptions, no impairment was detected in
the goodwill amount as of 3 1 December 2014 (Note 12).



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

(8)  Impairment of intangible assets

According to the accounting policy stated in Note 2.3.4. the intangible non-current assets are shown
with their net value after the deduction of the accumulated depreciation, if any, and the value
subtracted from the acquisition costs. As a result of the valuation studies performed at the purchase of
100% of CGHH shares, “Customer Relations” has been considered as an identifiable asset by the
Group and shown under the intangible non-current assets. While the terms of the agreements signed by
CGHH with its clients are either unlimited or for two to three years, it is seen that the clients continue
the agreements for more than two to three years considering the average terms in the sector. The
redemption and amortization are determined as seven years according to these estimates; all the
important clients of CGHH have continued to work with CGHH since the year it started operations in
Budapest and no important level of decrease is expected in the existing market share of CGHH.
Thanks to the positive developments in the operations of CGHH, no indicator has been noted relating
to whether or not there is a decrease in the registered net book value of the intangible non-current
assets which are defined as “Customer Relations” and whose useful life is determined as seven years

(Note 12).
{c) Provisions

As explained in Note 2.3.14, provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, when it is probable that an outflow of resources
embudying conomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. In this context, the Group has evaluated the law suits and court
cases opened against it at 31 December 2014 and for the ones where the Group estimates more than 50%
probability of losing them necessary provisions are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements

{Note §3).

(d) Taxes on income

As explained in Note 2.3.18, a provision is recognized for the current year tax liability based on the
period results of the Group at the balance sheet date. Tax legislations in the Group’s subsidiaries’ and
joint ventures’ operating countries are subject to different manners of interpretation and subject to be
altered frequently. Accordingly, the interpretation of tax implications regarding the operations of
subsidiaries and joint ventures in foreign countries by the tax authorities may differ from the
interpretation of the management. Consequently, the Group may encounter additional taxes, penalties
and interests.

As of 31 December 2014, the Group has evaluated the possibility of any tax exposure that may arise in
foreign subsidiaries and joint ventures and has not identified any necessity to recognize a provision.

(e}  Unused carry-forward tax losses

Deferred tax asset is booked where there is a probability that a tax advantage can be gained in future
periods.

Same as above, the Celebi GH Delhi has not booked deferred tax amounted to TL 24.645.938 to its
financia! statements as of 31 December 2014 which is arisen from the carry forward losses amounted
to TL 7.996.375 due to the probability of inability to utilize carry-forward tax losses.
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NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

(ff  Expenditures made within the scope of concession agreements according to IFRIC 12
application

Celebi Delhi Cargo Terminal Management India Private Limited (“Celebi Delhi Cargo”), the
subsidiary of the Group, established in New Delhi India, signed a concession agreement on 6 May
2009 with Delhi International Airport Private Limited (“DIAL”) for development, modernization and
operating of the cargo terminal at the airport in the city of New Delhi for 25 years.

Group, has accounted the capital expenditures related to the aforementioned investments in accordance
with the with International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC 12”) Service
Concession Arrangements.

The estimates used by the Group in the application of IFRIC 12 are as follows:

i) TL 12.634.604 (31 December 2013: TL 5.490.831) has been provided regarding the estimated
future renovation obligations in the consolidated financial statements as at 31 December 2014.
The aforementioned provision was amortized by using average rate of 8,04% (31 December
2013: 8,04%).

ii) Concession rights presented under intangible assets has been determined by including profit
margin determined by using the similar construction services on top of the estimated costs of the
development and modernization of cargo terminal in accordance with the aforementioned
concession agrecement. Aforementioncd intangible asscts has been carried at amortized costs,
Profit margin and discount rate is 2% (31 December 2013:2%) and 7,25% (31 December 2013:
7,25%) as at 31 December 2014,

NOTE 3 - SEGMENT REPORTING

Management determines the operating segments based on the reports analyzed by the board of
directors, and found effective in strategically decision taking.

The management considers the Group within the views named geographic and operational segments.
They are assessing the Group’s performance on an operating segment basis; Ground Handling
Services, Security Services, Cargo and Warehouse Services, Terminal Construction and Management.
Reportable operating segment revenues are Ground Handling Services, Security Services, Terminal
Construction and Management and Cargo and Warehouse Services. The management assesses the
performance of the operating segments based on a measure of EBITDA after IFRIC 12 effect and
expense offsetting amount that does not have any cash-flow effect, regarding to operating leasing are
excluded.
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NOTE 3 - SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

Reconciliation of EBITDA figure to income before tax is provided as follows:

1 January- 1 January -
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
EBITDA for

Reported segments 143.713.410 115.870.349
Depreciation and amortization (30.904.401) (33.136.423)
Operating lease equalization {7.868.992) (7.931.008)
Effect of IFRIC 12 (2.787.287) (2.304.769)
Retirement pay liability and unused vacation provisions (7.759.167) (9.410.124)
Other operating income 10.089.218 14.565.718
Other operating expenses (-) (4.728.719) (5.652.798)
Addition: Prepaid allocation cost expense (1.155.072) (1.155.072)

EBITDA effect of equity
Accounted investees (6.670.142) (5.244.901)
Share of profit from equity accounted inventees 2.959.639 2.330.264
Operating profit 94.888.487 63.931.236
Income from investment activities 651.502 488.785
Expenses from investment activities (-) (7.955.555) (1.371.436)
Financial income 25.446.710 8.999.626
Financial expenses (-) {42.386.869) (70.071.456)
Income before tax 70.644.275 1.976.755

The figures provided to the board of directors with respect to total assets and liabilities are measured
in a manner consistent with that of the consolidated financial statements. These assets are allocated
based on the operations of the segment and the physical location of the asset.

Total Assets:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Turkey 382.671.374 342.990.373
India 171.575.597 157.161.385
Hungary 59.314.488 63.349.971
Germany 40.839.951 21.677.151
Segment assets (*) 654.401.410 585.178.880
Unallocated assets 79.023.305 70.690.153
Less: [nter-segment elimination (160.179.892) (140.612.614)
Total assets as per consolidated financial statements 573.244.823 515.256.419

(*)  Total combined assets are generally formed of assets that are related with operations and do not

include deferred income tax assets, time deposits.
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NOTE 3 - SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

Total liabilities: 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Turkey 48.778.216 42.750.310
India 92.667.785 88.146.827
Hungary 8.717.309 8.293.472
Germany _ 14.722.619 _5.447.635
Segment liabilities (*) 164.885.929 144.638.244
Unallocated liabilities 311.563.117 333.975.109
Less: Inter-segment elimination (9.657.719) (10.198.232)
Total liabilities as per consolidated financial statements 466.791.327 468.415.121

(*) Total combined liabilities are generally formed of liabilities that are related with operations and

do not include financial liabilities, deferred income tax liabilities.
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NOTE 4 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Cash 145.144 187.617

Banks

- Time deposit 56.764.825 50.341.859

- Demand deposit 22.699.126 9.773.946

Other liquid assets 341.434 2.863
79.950.529 60.306.285

Effective interest rates on TL, EUR, USD and INR denominated time deposits at 31 December 2014 are
%9,27, %2,39, %1,93, %5,00. (31 December 2013: TL 7,32%, EUR 1,95%, USD 0,98%, INR 5,07%).
The maturity days on TL, EUR, USD and INR denominated time deposits as of 31 December 2014 20-
60 days,l-14 days and 1-3 days for INR, EUR and USD respectively, 1-35 day for TL. (31 December
2013: INR 20-60 days, TL, EUR and USD for 1-15 days).

The analysis of cash and cash equivalents in terras of consolidated statements of cash flows at 3”
December 2014 and 31 December 2013 are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Cash and banks 79.950.529 60.306.285
Less: Interest Accruals (74.333) (14.967)
Less: Restricted cash (*) (6.178.507) (8.491.595)

73.697.689 51.799.723

(*)  The menticned amount represents the collections from the clients kept in mandatory restricted accounts
according to the concession agreements signed for the operation of the terminals in New Delhi Airport in
India (31 December 2013: 8.491.595 TL).

NOTE 5 - FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Available-for-sale assets:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

% TL Yo TL

DASPL %16,66 1.525.835 %16,67 1.438.335
Celebi Spain (*) %100,0 20.525 %100,0 20.525
1.546.360 1.458.860

(*) As at 31 December 2014, Celebi Spain is not material for the Group's financial statements at cost due to

the failure and the company's operations have not started yet after deduction of depreciation not been
consolidated in the consolidated financial statements and accounted for as available-for-sale financial
assets are reflected in the {financial statemenits.
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NOTE 6 - EQUITY ACCOUNTED INVESTEES

31 December 2014

Y% %
17.141.793 %55

Celebi Nas %55

31 December 2013

13.160.780

17.141.793

13.160.780

The movement in the investments accounted by equity method during the periods ended 31 December

is as follows:

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

As of | January 13.160.780 10.026.878

Share on profit / loss 2.959.639 2.330.264

Currency translation differences 864.194 699.923

Actuarial gains/losses fund from retirement plans 157.180 103.715

As of 31 December 17.141.793 13.160.780
Profit /loss from investments accounted under equity method:

1 January- 1 January-

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Celebi Nas 2.959.639 2.330.264

2.959.639 2.330.264

Summary statement of equity accounted investees:

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

Total Assets 36.612.513 34.384.187
Total Liabilities 5.445.615 10.455.495
1 January- 1 January-

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Total Revenue 33.704.153 27.197.455
Profit / (Loss) for the period 5.381.162 4.236.844
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NOTE 7 - SHORT TERM AND LONG TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Short term borrowings:
31 December 2014
Effective

Interest Rate (%)  Original Amount TL
Short-term financial liabilities:
TL Borrowings 10,50% - 13,50% 30.000.000 30.000.000
INR Borrowings 12,00% - 12,82% 84.786.647 3.104.887
Total short term credits 33.104.887
Short-term finance lease obligations
Short-term finance lease obligations - EUR 573.537 1.617.776
Short-term finance lease obligations - USD 79.960 185.419
Total short-term finance lease obligations 1.803.195
Short term liabilities 34.908.082
Short-term portion of long-term borrowings:
Derivative financial instruments (*) 581.558 1.640.400

{*) 26 September 2014 is date of forward transactions for cash flow hedges, value date is 7 January
2015,bank purchase amount is EUR 12.000.0600, bank selling amount is TL 35.588.400.

Short-term portion of long-term borrowings:

Interest expense accrual — INR 19.004.560 695.947
Interest expense accrual — EUR 446,457 1.259.321
Interest expense accrual — TL 1.821.513 1.821.513
INR borrowings 574.234.162 21.028.455
TL borrowings 15.000.000 15.000.000
EUR borrowings 17.544.686 49.488.295
Short-term portion of total long term borrowings: 89.293.531
Total short term liabilities: 125.842.013
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NOTE 7- SHORT TERM AND LONG TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Continued)

Long-term financial Habilities:

31 December 2014

Effective
Interest Rate(%)  Original Amount TL
iINR borrowings 12,00% - 12,82% 1.214.966.357 44.492.068
EUR borrowings 2,20% - Libor/Euribor +5,50% 46.410.148 130.909.104
TL borrowings 10,50% - 13,50% - -
175.401.172
Long-term finance lease obligations:
Long-term finance lease obligations — USD 24.848 57.620
Long-term finance lease obligations — EUR 1.410.447 3.978.448
Total long-term finance lease obligations 4.036.068
Total long-term financial liabilities 179.437.240
Total financial liabilities 305.279.253
Shori-term financial liabilities:
31 December 2013
Effective
Inerest Rate(%)  Original Amount TL
Short term borrowings:
INR borrowings t1,50% — 12,78% 82.786.616 2.857.794
Total short term credits 2.857.794
Short-term finance lease obligations:
Short-term finance lease obligations - EUR 589.874 1.732.164
Short-term finance lease obligations - USD 79.393 169.449
Total short-term finance lease obligations 1.96{.613
Total short term liabilities 4,759.407
Other short term financial liabilities:
Derivative liabilities (*) 810.710 2.380.650

") 5 units of forward transactions to avoid the risk associated with cash flow with maurities differing between 1day
and-129days Bank purchase amount is EUR 10.500.000 and bank selling the amount is TL 29.076.125.
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NOTE 7- SHORT TERM AND LONG TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Continued)

31 December 2013

Effective

Interest Rate(%)  Original Amount TL
Short-term portion of long-term borrowings:
Interest expense accrual - EUR - 600.067 1.762.097
Interest expense accrual - INR - 5.547.683 191.506
EUR borrowings Libor/Euribor + 4,00% - 6,50% 22.392.667 65.756.066
INR borrowings 11,50% — 12,78% 475.789.340 16.424.248
Short-term portion of total long term borrowings: 84.133.917
Total short term liabilities: 91.273.974

31 December 2013
Effective

Interest Rate(%)  Original Amount TL
Long-term financial Habilities:
INR borrowings 11,50% ~ 12,78% 1.614.817.584 55.743.503
EUR borrowings Libor/Euribor + 4,00% - 6,50% 59.404.834 174.442.264
Total long-term financial liabilities 230.185.797
Long-term finance lease obligations:
Long-term finance lease obligations - EUR 1.983.984 5.825.969
Long-term finance lease obligations - USD 98.662 210.575
Total long-term finance lease obligations 6.036.544
Total long-term financial liabilities 236.222.341
Total financial liabilities 327.496.315

The redemption scheduie of borrowings according to their contractual re-pricing dates is as follows:

31 December 2614 31 December 2013

Less than 3 months £3.190.195 14.168.862
Between 3-12 months 1i2.651.818 77.105.112
Between -5 years 179.437.240 230.454.960
5 years and more - 5.767.381

305.279.253 327.496.315
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NOTE 7- SHORT TERM AND LONG TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Continued)

The redemption schedules of long-term bank borrowings as of 31 December 2014 and 31 December
2013 are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Between 1-2 years 82.104.380 70.492.852
Between 2-3 years 43.458.843 94.306.790
Between 3-4 years 32.517.249 43.391.295
4 years and more 17.320.700 21.994.860

175.401.172 230.185.797

The redemption schedules of financial lease obligations as of 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013
are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Minimum lease Total Minimum lease Total
Payments Interest obligation payments Interest obligation
Less than 1 year 2.072.879 (269.684) 1.803.195 2316726 (415.113) 1.901.613
Between 1-2 years 1.914.635 (224.909) 1.689.726 2.129.453  (295.120) 1.834.333
Between 2-3 years 1.743.924  (80.328) 1.663.596 1.982.556 (184.460) 1.798.096
Retween 3-4 years  686.726 {3.980) 682.746 1.810.594 (83.160) 1.727.434
4 years and more - - - 680.752 4.071) 676.681
6.418.164 (578.901) 5.839.263 8.920.081  (981.924) 7.938.157

NOTE 8 - TRADE RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

31 Decmeber 2014 31 December 2013
Short-term trade receivables

Due from third parties 60.330.934 57.473.999

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (3.142.514) (3.128.251)
Trade receivables from third parties (net) 57.188.420 54.345.748
Due from related parties (Note 30) 691.934 287.931

Total short-term trade receivables 57.880.354 54.633.679

The maturities of trade receivables are generally less than 45 days (31 December 2013: less than one month). The
fair value of current trade receivables as of 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 equals their carrying amount
as the impact of discounting is not significant.

The Group’s previous experience in the collection of receivables has been considered in the provisions booked.
Theretore, the Group does not foresee any additional trade receivable risk for the possible collection losses.
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NOTE 8 - TRADE RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (Continued)
Movement of provision for doubtful receivables is as follows:

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

Opening balance 3.128.251 3.217.952
Cumulative translation differences 51.606 30.573
Foreign currency translation differences (13.625) 92.572
Collections and reversal of provisions (23.718) (212.846)
Closing balance 3.142.514 3.128.251

44



st

ysen papLisas Fuipnpoul (i)

- 5 5 . - SaajunnS Aq pa.a4aod ¥si4 fo unowty -

- - - (riszyle) - () nnotun uatuanduy -
- - FISCrIE - (anjoa Buid 1.0 $5048) anpaargy -

s1osse pateduut Jo anfea Surdues 1aN

- - - QL0 TEC] - $2IIUDIONE AG PAIA0D ¥§14 fO nowy -
- - - €88°178°TT coc'ey paitedul 10U 1nq 3NPIIAO 3I8 YIM
s)9ss® [BIOUBUL] JO anjea SuiAled 1o
€8L°508°6L L68TTI'ET - SEC99E e 18S°L16°01 pastedutt jou 1o 2np joU arg 13YNa
s)asse [eIouRUl] JO anjea SUlANIeRD JaN
- - - LTE98°7 - Saapunanns Aq pasanod yS14 1pady -
S8¢°S08°6L L68'ITI'ET - 0Tr'88I°LE ¥88°99¢°01 apep Suntodas ay) Je
. pasodxa YsLI IPaII JO TUNUNXEED 3 ],
(=) snsodap yueg HPYPO Aed paepPy  PYPO Kred paey FI0T 12quadaq 1€
N INEREA W EITIT) SI|(EAIIIN FPEIL

:MO]2q UMOYS 318 €107 PUR £10Z 12qurasd( [ € Jo se adA) juswinisut [eroueury yoes 1o} dnoan o) Aq pasodxa sysu y1pas)

(panunuo)) STTAVAVA ANV SATIVAIZDHY IAVIL - 8 ALON

{'PWIIPN ISTAINRO Ssafu (7] ..} BT YSPIn L Ul passaadxa sjunotuy)

Y10 HACANIOAA I€ FIANT AVEX THL HOA

SINTFWALVLS TVIONVNIA ALVATTOSNOD AHL OL SALON
'SV ISIAYAS VAVH 43 TED

HSINL NT dASS1 ATTYNIDNC SINIWALYLS TYIDNVYNIA
JIALYATTOSNOD 40 HSI'IONT OLNI NOLLVTSNYUL JONHAINAANOD



9¥

YSED PAIINSAL TUIpnioul ()

s S S S221UBONG Aq PAIan0D ¥S1i fo junowy -

- - - (152°821°¢) - (-} mnowp uauranduy -
- - - 1§T8CI°E - (anjoa urdano ss043) anp.aagy -

- = = - - syasse pasedut Jo anjea Su1ALIed 12N

0L1°926] saauun.iond £q pa.anoa ysii fo rowtly -

- - - 8TH' 60907 0st'1 patieduit 10U ING INPIIAO L UDIYM
S1asSe [RISURUL] JO an[eA SUIALIRD 19N

899°811°09 I96'¢8V'81 - 0TC9EL EE 1£572L9°01 partedw jou Jo antp Jou JIE YD
s108s€ |eiueul Jo anjea Surdues JaN

o C - L8698 o S22rUnLnNG (g Pa12402 YSid }Pas)-

§99°811°09 1r6°¢€8y 8l - BPL'SFEFS E89°€L9°01 aep duniodar ayy je
pasodxa ys14 JIP2ad Jo wInuIxew Y,
() swsodap yueg RO Aaed pajepy  PRO Ayed paresy €107 12quaa( I¢

N EREEEELT ) SIQEAIIIIX IPET ],

(panunuo)) SHIGVAVA GNV STTAVAIZOIY AAVYL -8 TLON

(' paleaIpUI 3SLMBINO SSA[UN (] 1,.) BN S U passardxa siumoury)

Y107 HAGINADAC 1€ AIANT AVIA THL HOA

SINFWALY.LS TVIONVNIA AZLVAI'TOSNOD AHL OL STLON
"§V ISIAYAS VAVH 199T3D

HSTMUNL NI GANSSTATIVNIORHO SININALVLS TVIONVNI
AALVAI'TOSNOD 40 HSTTONT OLNI NOLLYVISNVHL ADINITINIANOD



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBIi HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 8 - TRADE RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (Continued)

Aging which is prepared considering the overdue days of overdue receivables that are not impaired
including receivables from related parties is as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Less than |1 month 11.266.946 7.586.554
Between 1-3 months 6.383.174 6.208.396
Between 3-12 months 4.926.061 6.357.855
Between 1-5 years 295.007 457,773

22.871.188 20.610.578

Aging of overdue receivables that are not impaired including receivables from related parties is as
follows:

Trade receivables

31 December 2014 Related party Other
Overdue 1-30 days 49.303 11.217.643
Overdue 1-3 months - 6.383.174
Overdue 3-12 months - 4.926.061
Overdue 1-5 years - 295.007
Amount of risk covered by guarantees - 1.531.078

— Trade receivables
31 December 2013 Related party Other
Overdue 1-30 days 1.150 7.585.404
Overdue 1-3 months - 6.208.396
Overdue 3-12 months - 6.357.855
Overdue 1-5 years - 457.773
Amount of risk covered by guarantees - 1.926.170

Short-term trade payables
31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Trade payables to third parties 38.054.108 25.263.887
Accrued liabilities 3.152.803 13.412.595
Total trade payables to third parties 41.206.911 38.676.482
Due to third parties (Note 30} o - 4.640.874 _5.282.601
Total trade payables 45.847.785 43.959.083

The fair value of short-term trade payables as of 31 December 2014 and 2013 equals their carrying
amount as the impact of discounting is not significant.
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NOTE 9 - OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Other short-term receivables

Receivables from Tax Office 6.560.868 6.738.823
Deposits and guarantees given 283.528 254.343
Other short-term receivables (*) 2.653.438 25.475

9.497.834 7.018.641

(*) As of December 31, 2014, TL 2.238.572 of other various receivables consists of the amount of
receivables held in the related blocked bank account with regard to the acquisition of the shares
of Celebi Celebi by the Group’s subsidiary GbmH Cargo.

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Other long-term receivables from third parties

Deposits and guarentees given (*) 13.625.063 11.465.300

13.625.063 11.465.300

(*}  As of 31 December 2014, the amount which was given for Group's subsidiaries and joint ventures in
India, the Celebi GH Delhi, Celebi Delhi Cargo, Celebi Nas amounting to TL 8.481.462 (31 December
2013: TL 6.683.394) ve TL 5.060.111 (31 December 2013: TL 4.284.455) as a deposit to the local
authorities, companies and the amount which was shown in banks as blockage. As of 31 December 2014,
Group has no blockage balance.

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Other long-term receivables from related parties

CHH (Note 30) 9.874.950 10.385.750

9.874.950 10,385,750
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NOTE 9 - OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (Continued)

31 December 2014
Other short-term payables

31 December 2013

Other short-term payables (*) 4.478.856 2.499.581
Deposits received 43.004 40.538
Liquidated damage fee (**) - 5.160.740

4.521.860 7.700.859

(*)  Asof3I December 2014; TL 3.966.746 of other short-term payables (31 December 2013: TL 2.455.407)
Celebi Delhi Cargo, a subsidiary of the Company in India, the other partner DIAL debts arising from the

concession contract.

(**) Pursuant to the privilege agreement signed between Celebi Delhi Cargo and DIAL, DIAL claimed a
penalty in 2011 on the account that Celebi Delhi Cargo did not conform to the construction period
determined in the appendix of the agreement for the consiruction to be made. As of February 1, 2014, the
company and DIAL reconciled on the payment of a damage compensation amounting to INR

149.500.000 (TL 5.160.740). All amount is paid in 2014.

31 December 2014
Other long-term payables

Deposits and guarantccs received 4.782.335

31 December 2013

4.299.463

4.782.335

4.299.463

NOTE 10 - INVENTORIES

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

Trade goods 1.052.140 1.461.261
Other inventories 7.328.933 7.038.127
8.381.073 8.499.388

Other inventories include fuel oil, baggage sticker, boarding passes, miscellaneous periodicals, clothes

and spare parts.

49



0s

SITAIION JUILIISIAUY WOI] 2SUnIXa U1 PALFISSE)D UM S YITYM €06 TLR L TLL ST 21Ep Jaso-Supuen] ay) fo sv way sasvadxa [mvads w1 pazuBosar JWHA
01 1510 PAPURYPAIENIEAS STINPYIng 91A158 31 BuTpiedar SUAUNSIAW ) JO IN[BA Y0OQ 12U AL pIOZ ‘1 AMC U0 [NHKT £q PANOJIR B2TR 21 U1 PAONASUOD STUTPING JAMAIHS M3 M OJUT PIAOW PUE H5E3] YT JO suorstaosd
a0 UNA BOUBPIOSIE UL JWHC ©) 1570 WSYL pukly o) sHUP|ING 331A198 SN pendeas fuedwos ag) ‘vodny ymery 1e sigen 1zfusssed Swiseaiom 241 o) UoNN|oS B B [IH G patonpuoa syiow Sutuspin voxde a1 03 (] (egs)
) “F1 MON o1 1aja1 aseald Hquiny 19213 Jo sseyamed jo poiap syt Jo (as}

‘PIOT JoqWiadac] | € 10 s¢ awdinbs pue Asuigsew ‘puepd ) sjiasse furses] [EIdUEIN JO YUOM (EZ8HG'G L AN[EA JOOq 121 21 213y

-sasuadxa Suneaado pue sa1es J0 1905 W papnsuL Apansadsal 218 906 141 Z TL PUB +OC €54 0T T4 JO WUNOWE 3y] UL {107 1201230 ¢ papus ponsad ayp aop ssuadxa voneroadaq

pouad J3UO0YS B 1340 SIUAWIA0KIWI PIOYISEI] JURAI[2T ) ZIHOWE 0} ary L2 dnoin) 2y) "pound SIy) UIY)IA 19BAUOGI 35BA] PY MIUAT 10U S0P [INHA 21 31 'SSA1] I0u0Id nay of puodsaiod
g smak €] Jano sBuiping vonels 3ssyy sazipowe dnolny Y1 A[ENBWOINE Pamaual 51 juswande sy Jeal L1243 pavousal st Juawaorie ay) pue 1eak aue 10§ priea SI [INHA ou1 pue dnoiny ayt {q paidlis 1aeau00 asea)
AL GESTONSE 1L SEAt SUONENS IS} JO INEA JOOL| 12U Y} 0T AW [ JO S suautzacidr pioyasea| se dnoiy 54 Jo skasse 3jqiiue) a) 1apim papioads pue dnoify ) 4q pAdIUISLOd 21948 PUBl SH)) U0 siuippng

ofizun plow ucdIEIs ag [ “GUOYIRE [220] 12410 puE PATHA 24 Woly pAIuat 20am saesado ) gaigm unyna spodie s ug §y 1s1a0eg BARH 19212 Ag patonursuod asam suippng ofiea pue suotigls agl st s1o)d puep s f ta)
60£°98P991 CIFTEe skl AMJEL H0O JaN
(8TP'175'8€T) 66P'L16T 81179608 (0L8'VT6°TT) (16+'+08°1) (¥89°S08°€7T)
(881'v£S°¢S) 68¢°FE 066°6L8°9 (Z81'¥SH'9) (bZT0£6) {191°090°¢¢) (4) sidw2acudunt ployased
(816'6Z8'L1) ¥Z0'891 PPS 60T (866'498°1) - (88rTreon) S2INIXN) pue aInjrLn
(91+'8€L°5T) SPYELS] 8CT06E (636 +9€°T) - (001 LEC°ST) SapIYaA 1010
(206'81%°6£1) 1¥9° 11 9¢E° 079 (rocovze) (L9T'+LR) {ce6'590°LT1) jusudimbs pue Lunoew que)g
uoneddap paenuInddy
LEL LOO'SOY (0+0°PLE'T) {0ISPECOT)  €SSFIEIS 879°€95°¢ 901'8CE°69€
§EL0TL 01 - - £8T160°T - CLO'699'8 $SIF0IJ UT UOTISILISUO)
SPEOBE 0T (Tsv1in (150°9L9F1)  SSSTIENLI 68L9L0°T FEE656'66 () swawasosdun poyosea|
65L79¢8°1C (687°L9T) (soTzid) L¥E 998 - 906'65F 1¢ SUTXI} PUE UMM
£0L°89¢€VE (cL9982°7) (805'59t) L6161 - t16°¢76'9¢ SARIYRA 010
SLEIBYECT (+65'800) (9rL'086) S6L°0L0'1E 6£8°98¢° 1 [89°C1ETGT watdinba pue Asurgoe uelg
1507y
PI0T I0qURNI( [f  Sednasagiq (ena)STeSOOSI  SUOIPPY {x+) SOLIEIPISqNS FI0T Adenuz( |
Fusor)y UONE[SURI], Jo asegaand Suwadg

£fouaauny) udaioyg

0} INp SUOIPPY

1SMO[]0] S8 a1 1F Joquiadac] 1 ¢ papua poltad sy Joj justdmbs pue juerd ‘Auadoid ut sjuswasoly

INTWAINOT ANV INV1d ‘ALYIJOUd - 1T ALON

(" pIBDIPUL ASIMIBIRO SSAMM (7] [,.) B3I YsSiyan g ur possaidxa sumoury')
P10 HAFINADHAd 1€ JEANT AVIA HFHL Y0A
SINFWALVLS TVIONVNIJ GILVAITOSNOD HHL OL SHLON

SV ISIAYAS VAVH 144130

HSIMUNL NI ARENSST ATTVNIDIHO SINAWILYLS TVIONVYNIA
TIALVATTOSNOD 40 HSTTIONT OLNI NOLLVTISNVHL AINTINTANOD



€107 12quis33(] [ ¢ Jo seuaswdinbs pue Laungoew ueid i s)as5e Fuises] [RIOURUY JO UOA (S FGCS LY 2NJEA JOOQ 19U 28 29[

‘sasuadxs Suneiado pue sajes Jo 1500 g papnjaus £[2an0adsal a5e £/ 997°7 "LL PUR 605" LR 10T 1L JO UNOWE 51 U1 £EOT J0qua0a( | papud porsad ol aof asuadxa uonedaida(y

*poriad J2LOYS B I5A0 SIUAWSA0IDWI Ployases] JUBAS[2) 311 SZiUoie 0] aaey few dnosny oy ‘porad sy urqiv

1ORIIU0D 3SB3] Y] AMAURI JOU SH0P [INHC 31 J 'S3AN SMWOU03d Jay) 0} puodsarion ystym sieak ¢| 1240 SBuIp|ing UONEIS 359y saz1ouwn dnoany ay], "A[[EONRWCING PAADUAI ST UBLISaITe
Ay ok L1345 pomaual s1 JUWaaISe Y pue Tesk suo 10§ prjea st [IH 24 pue dnoiny s Aq poudis 19R0U00 2583 AL "Lt 6L T 1], ST\ SUBIIEIS 3SALP JO SNEA J0O] 19U 31 €107
19qasa(] 1€ JO Sy “siuswarcdiug pjotasea] se dnoun) aig Jo s1asse s|qiSue) sy Jopun papiodsl pue dnoin sy) Aq pajannsuod aaw pue| syl uo sTwpping odmo pue toness 1, “Auoyne
1E90[ 1910 puR WL SY! WoY PANUSI aam sz1ade 11 yotya unas spodire a3 W §'y 1SIAISS BABH 192[27) £q pa1onnsueo oy sFupping o pue suones s aaya sio)d puep gyl ()

T IESSHl 9T IFETHI INTEA JOOq PN
(F89°SOR'ETT) (9ER'8PLS) - 99L'005'¢ (ISTHSH'TO {£9¢°601'661)
(191°090°5¢) (0LL'¥8) E 030°FIL (197°€16'9) 01ZvLL8H) () Swawar0Idun pioyasea
(88t TPe9t) (9p8°c1¢) e 18€°51¢ (Z$9°€7L°1) (s 818+ S2IM3X1) puE 2AMKLIN]
(001'L££°€D) (896'£26°C) - £E1'HT9 O1pesrD) (6v2°9L6°61) SO[AIYIA J0I0]]
(s£6'590°2L21) (zszTes’ ) - TLETSY | (TT6'95€1T) (SSL6ES°SIT) juowdinbs pue Qdunypew el 4
uonenaidap parpwnoy
905 '8EE6IE R B (LTI'TR89) £OFSLE €T 68 0511
7L0'699'8 SO+l (09 £5L) o 0L0°699°'8 L6T6EL ssmS01g U uonPRNsuo)
PES 656°66 876'78¢ 98L'3%L (b6£FECT) ThLBLTE UPE8YL6 () suawaoadunt pjoyasea
906’69t 17 196'#bL - (LL7Lzs) SIFEP9 L08'809°0T SaINIXY pue ampumng
£16°$T6'9€ Y6 EIES - ($10°8L7°7) 759792 STLLIVEE S2IOIYaA 1010
189°€1€°20T 6ECRTILY rLOY (el 1) P2 1TS 01 €8S 108°881 watudminba pue Gsurygoew ‘g
1507)
€107 FAqua(] [ S»duaeq SI3JsueL], sjesodsiqq SuonIppv €107 Aenuep |

Busso[) uonejsul |
Auarand uFaog

Buuadp

ISMO[[O] S aie (T Jaquada( | £ papua pouad ay) JoJ uawdinbs pue juerd ‘Auadosd ur sluawaaop

(panunue)) INFWJINOT ANV INV1d ‘ALYEJOUd - 11 JLON

("p21E21pUT 251AIPO SSA{UN (L.} BT Ysryan L uy passasdxa siumotny)
P10 JHEWHODEA 1€ FAANT dVIA HHL ¥04
SINTWHLVY.LS TYIONVNIA QALVAI' TOSNOD dHL OL SALON

HSIANL NI JAGSST ATTYNIDRO SINTIWIALVLS TVID)
QILVAITOSNOD JO HSI'TONT OUNI NOLLVISNVHL JONTINIANOD

'S’V ISIANES VAVH 193130




[AY

$aBS JO 1500 pue sasuadxa Sunelado Ul papnjaul 318 Z[0°S0E L TL PUE 61§ +L9 TLJO WNOWE aU) W £[0F 19QUada(] 1€ PARua polsad ) 10) asuadya uonezinowy

T1 JTUA[ Yia 20uTpIodoe ur pazii3oass s1asse paxy uo Furpuads 01 S1aJa] pue TYJ(T usamiaq paudes Juatwaasde uotssaound ay jo adeas 2yl utuia 031e) PRA 1991 (4!
‘Yodiy [EuoNTWLAIUY 1jag W pua Suonesado [hun sIeak g1 U1 POZILIOWE 3q |[IM I PUB JUSURS3AUN J3JsUe)] -31eixd(-pring © se pazijendes uasq sey ‘eipu] g waN ur podie sy
|eusLL1 05183 2y Jo uonesado JEak-g| PUE d5URUY UOHEZIUISPOW JUAWdOI2ASP JY1 UO 1H1A0IST UCISSIIUOT SUY) YiLm Joueploade U pled 000000 00F YN 01 Sununowe nsodap A pue ‘o,2g°0 1 e 1s210
yua pied nsodap Jo anjea Juasaid pIUNOISIp UIMIAG JUDYJIP ST YINYM b/ 58S T ‘UonIppe U] Uedily [euoniewsiul 1scl Ut pus suotjerads [un siead 7 Ul pIZILOWE A [{im 11 PUR JUIUNSIAMT JYsuel],
-aesado-pping e se pazijendes wasq sey ‘B1puf ‘WG ASN Ul Bodite sy ut jeutnu) 081ed ayl Jo uonelado Sead-c7 PR SOUBLI} ‘USHEZILISPOUL WIId0|240P S UG LUALIADLTC UOISSIIUDD JUI itk 20URpPIGIIE
w pied ZECREI'SL WNI AlRUOIpPT ‘000°000°007°1 ANI 01 Sununowe nsodap syi pue ‘oyop'[ 19kl 1S3 yuas pred wsodap Jo anjea 1WaS3Id PAIUNODSIP UMDY 2IUANP ST YINYN PER 607 €€ L ()

18¢"9€8°801 £F0°907°901 M[Es oo 1aN
0LTSBI'FL) 08T’ 119°T 1€6°1LS (1£5°6L6°L) {056°88¢°69)
(Lsors6ren) (9¢t+959) - (78L'789°0) (618°551°01) () suawsaAm sapsuen-ajesado-piing
(19Z7°6LS¥1) (¢ zeL) C (881'c6LD) (or9gso11) (x+)SWBU UoISSIIUOY
(c66'v09'L) eLTLL 9ccIT (sy9°081°1) (9£9'819°9) ammyos
(£90'98€°9¢) PLOBTSE e (5Le'L$9) ($9L'965°6€) SUOLIR[DI IMICISN])
(6376117 (Ls9) SLE0SS (1¥5°599) (1L0'+00°D) sIyEny
uonepadap paywnumay
1SLTT0°€81 GYESTRT e1T'sLs) WYILIS F66FESSLI L
91 1Ty ES 9pE'L96'T - O 019°£59°08 {4) sjuaunsaAu] Iyjsuen-serdo-piing
T15°859'89 ILTLE6'E - - WT1CLv9 (4+) SIBU nOISSIOUOD
LL906'6 (E6E° 15T} (S92} 09€°60C°1 0LTEL6'8 AUemjog
PE6'TLY 6E (5L0°878°F) . SETHPE'E PLLOSS 6L suonR|2L JBUI0ISN
LEETOI'NI - (8pL055) LOOET 860706911 sy
1507y
F107 L2quaddg SIMIPNIT suonippy IOz _a.:\.-.-:ﬂ_a
1€ 3wso[) uoLIB[SURL ] spesodsiq 1 Buwadp

£3uaaan)) udtaaoyg

'SMO][0] SE 2IE $] (7 J2quIa03( | £ papue poriad a1f 1oJ S19SSE 2]qISUBIUL U] STUIWIADI
s)assy a|qiduelu] PO

SLASSY ATAIDNVINI - TF ALON

(‘PRIEOIpU) SSIMINYO SSIUN (L) BT YSDYIn L, U1 passaadia siumoury)

FI0T YAGNIDAA 1€ FAANT AVIA THL 404

SINTWALV.LS TVIONVNII GALVAITOSNOD THL OL SALON
SV ISIAYHES VAVH 199130

HSIMYULL NI AISS] ATTYVNIOIO SENTWILVES TVIDONYNI
GILVAFTOSNOD JO HSTTINT OLNI NOLLVISNVHL AINIINIANOD



£S

$3[ES 0 1500 pue sasuadxa Bunerado w1 papupdul AT §LE6S0°9 T PUE $6L°T79 P 1L JO WINOWE 3Up Uy €[0T 12quiz0g [ £ PApud poriad ) 1og asuadxa uoneziiowy

71 JNL M 25URpIesoE W paziuFesal S19sse paxyy uo Suipuads 0) 512J2) PUB T UAAAIRG PAUSTS JUateaIfe uotssasu0 3 Jo 3doos ap wigiin o8y nIaq 163100 (o)

podiy peontwimu] Iy

1 pus suonesado [HUN SEe (] U1 PIZNIOWE 9 [[IM 11 PUE JUSUNSIAL 13)sues [ -3iedO-pling e se pazyendes uo2q soy eipu] ‘Yo maN W wodite Ay uy [eunwi) o) A Jo woneiado 1eak-g)
pue asueur) ‘uoneziuapow quawdojaasp sy uo uswizasde UOISSINIGI SUI Yia 3EpIeae uf pred (00°000°00% BN] O Fununowe sodap sup pue opzg gl Mer 151 Yim pred wsodap Jo snpea
1u9s2d PAAUNOISIP UIIMIA SIUBIIYIP S UYMW COE OFS ST ‘UONIpPE UT "Hodiny (euonEW] 1Y[3Q W pu3 suotesado (UN $1ea£ C7 UL PIZILIOWE 3q [1M I PUE JUSUNSIAU] JajsuTl | -21e1adG-ping
® su paziendeo uaaq sey ‘eipu] Y[ maN 1 vodire oyy wl [euw) 0312 2y Jo uonesado Jeak-g7 pur doURL] UONLZILIAPOW WAUA0{IAID SYL UO WUSWIITL UDISSIIN0D aYI YILW 3IUEPIOIIE U1
pied “7¢e gH1'8L YN £|[EuonIppe ‘000°600°00Z 1 AN 0 Sununouwe 1sodap 1 pue ‘e4op' [ [*31ea 1s210ul i pred Hsodap jo anfea jasaid pImOISIP UIDANAG DUIIIINIP ST UNYM S8 LS6 FE TTL ()

£F0'907°901 - - 81697111 - an|EA Hooq 1IN
(056'88¢°69) (rersirs) £Er'81 (TLreoor)  (LLL9rTos) -
(618755101} (T8C'THS) - (8T6LsrD)  (60S'SLLL) {+) slwsunsaaug Japsuen-mesado-pyng
(ob9cso 1) (+98'685) S (9s73e57)  (0zZe'sT6l) {x+) SIYBL UOISSOUOY
(959'819°9) (89£'999) 156721 (6T7T6L01)  (019°068°F) amnyos
F9L965'6£) {68L°166°9) - (£19°856'¢)  (29£'909°80) SUONIR{2I IW0ISN)
(1L0+00°7) 696'11¢ 788 {9t1°899) (9L2'819°1) sSng
uonendsdap paemunaay
£66' P65 SLI £IrSISEl Tr6T6l)  695(8T S6T 915191 g s
019°€59°0¢ 6£6'559°T C - 1L9°L66'LY (+) siweunsaau Jajsuni)-siesado-pring
16T 1T PO 655°C6L°€ S S T8YLIETY {+4) S1yBL UOISSIOUO)
0LTELG'S PLETOE] (1s°LD)  LI1LOLT 0£T85EL A0S
PLLOSS 6E SPOLLY'L . s 6T16LETE STIOTIE|3T JOW0ISN )
860706911 (p6SELL) (ErL 1) 75811 £35°ESH T syary
“naU
m—eﬂ .-oa_._..uueﬁ —M mou.:o._u.—.:n— uonesueaf w_ﬂmenm_ﬁ suonippy CI0TARO |
Buiso)y fouasan)) udaoy Smuadg

'SMO]|0] SE B £ (7 JIqUISd3(] | ¢ Papud pousad 2y1 10 S19sSE 2[qITURIUL UL SIUBWIAOIA]

s)assy Jjqrdugiunf SO

(panupuo)) SLASSY ATAIONVINI - Z1 ALON

("PoIEIIPUT 3SIATINNO SSAUN (7] [,.) BN YSINM L Ut passadxa spmowry'y

PI0T HHFINIOAA 1€ GIANHT HVIA THL 04

SINAWHALVLS TVIONVNIH AALVAI'TOSNOD HHL OL SHLON

"§°V ISIAYAS VAVH 1937110

HSIMYNAL NI AINSST ATTYNIDHO SAINFINTLVLS TVIINYNIA

ALVATTOSNCGD 40 HSI'TONT OLNT NOILVTISNVYL ZONTINTANOD



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSQOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISi A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 12 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)
Goodwill
Positive goodwill at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 is as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Goodwill due to acquisition of CGHH 20.934.547 23.177.524
Celebi Nas due to acquisition of Celebi Nas addition share 910.723 910.723
Goodwill due to acquisition of Celebi GmbH 1.360.940 -

23.206.210 24.088.247

Goodwill due to acquisition of CGHH

After the studies of the independent valuation company named American Appraisal Hungary Ltd,, fair
value of the net assets of CGHH was determined to be TL 31.287.893 as of 26 October 2006 and
acquired by Celebi Kft at a price of TL 49.448.419 which is the TL equivalent of 6.691.261.000
Hungarian Forint (EUR 25.593.870). The acquisition has been accounted for according to the clauses
of IFRS 3 “Business Combinations™ and the goodwill amounting to TL 18.160.526 projected after the
acquisition has been reflected in the financial statements at 31 December 2006.

The whole amount of goodwill is related to the acquisition of BAGH Company by Celebi Kft at 26
October 2006. Due to this acquisition, all assets and liabilities of Celebi Kft have been taken over by
CGHH. The Group management considers the significant market position of CGHH in Hungary and
the energy existed through merger with Celebi Hava as main reasons to create goodwill. Accordingly,
the Group management allocated the mentioned goodwill amount over CGHH, by assuming CGHH is
solo cash generating unit. Goodwill details relating to the acquisition of CGHH at 31 December 2014
are below:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

1 January 23.177.524 18.971.925
Foreign Currency Translation Differences (2.242.977) 4.205.599
Goodwill 20.934.547 23.177.524




CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 12 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)
Goodwill Impairment Test

The group tests goodwill at least once a year for the risk of impairment. A valuation report prepared
by an independent valuation firm is based on for ordinary goodwill impairment test.

31 December 2014
Ground handling services - Hungary 20.934.547

The recoverable value of the aforementioned cash generating unit, has been determined by taking the
usage calculations as a basis. For the purposes of carrying out impairment tests, detailed forecasts for
the next 7 years have been used which are based on approved annual budgets and strategic projections
of the management representing the best estimate of future performance. Growth rate used in the
projections to be realized after 7 years ensured to be 1%. The fair value of Euro amount is calculated
in terms of Hungarian Forint which converted with the exchange rates at the balance sheet date.
Therefore, the said fair value model is affected by the fluctuations in the foreign exchange market.

Other important assumptions in the fair value calculation model are as follows;

Discount rate %9,7

The Group management determined the budgeted gross profit margin by taking into consideration for
the previous performance of the Company and the market growth cxpectations. The weighted average
growth rates used are in line with the estimation stated in industry reports. The discount rate used is
the before tax discount rate and includes the Company specific risk factors.

As a result of impairment tests performed under above assumptions, no impairment was detected in
the goodwill amount as of 31 December 2014,

Goodwill from purchasing 4% shares of Celebi Nas

The Company has purchased %4 shares of Celebi Nas with ratio of %51 on 26 January 2012 by
paying USD 1.000.000 (TL 1.820.300) from Sovika Aviation Private Limited which has already
owned %8 shares of Celebi Nas before, The purchase was recognized in accordance with IFRS 3
“Business Combinations” terms, The goodwill which has been calculated after the purchase as TL
910.723 has also been reflected in consolidated financial statements.

Goodwill Impairment Test

The group tests goodwill at least once a year for the risk of impairment. A valuation report prepared
by an independent valuation firm is based on for ordinary goodwill impairment test.

The details for goodwill from the purchase of 4% shares of Celebi Nas are as follows:

Purchasing amount 1.820.300
Less: Identifiable asset, liabilities

and fair values of contingent liabilities {857.813)
Foreign currency translation differences (51.764)
Goodwill 910.723
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 12 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)
Group management has evaluated the synergy which will be created by Celebi Nas with Celebi Hava

in India as the main reasons of goodwill. By management, Celebi Nas has been evaluated as a single
cash-generating unit thus goodwill has been allocated on Celebi Nas.

31 December 2014
Ground handling services — India 910.723

The recoverable value of the aforementioned cash generating unit, has been determined by taking the
usage calculations as a basis. For the purposes of carrying out impairment tests, detailed forecasts for
the next 5 years have been used which are based on approved annual budgets and strategic projections
of the management representing the best estimate of future performance.

The Group management determined the budgeted gross profit margin by taking into consideration for
the previous performance of the Company and the market growth expectations, The discount rate used
is the before tax discount rate and includes the Company specific risk factors.

As a result of impairment tests performed under above assumptions, no impairment was detected in
the goodwill amount as of 31 December 2014.

Goodwill from purchasing of Celebi GmbH

A “share purchase agreement” was signed on February 18, 2014 between Celebi Cargo GmBH, a
subsidiary of Celebi Kargo Depolama ve Dagitim Hizmetleri A.$. registered in Frankurt, Germany,
100% of the capital of which is owned by Celebi Kargo Depolama ve Dagitim Hizmetleri A.S., in
which the Company participates at the rate of 99,97%, and Aviapartner GmBH, aiso registered in
Frankurt, Germany, for the transfer of alt of the shares of Aviapartner Cargo GmbH (Aviapartner
Cargo) operating in Frankfurt and Hahn International Airports in Germany in cargo storage and
handling, 100% of the capital of which is owned by Aviapartner GmBHM for EUR 4.459.283
(13.604.381 TL) to Celebi Cargo GmBH. The closing procedures regarding this agreement were
concluded on February 28, 2014. As of December 31, 2014, negotiations are ongoing regarding the
ultimate determination of the purchase price over the financial statements dated February 28, 2014
within the framework of the “Share purchase agreement. An ultimate agreement on the purchase price
has not been reached by the group’s management within the frame of this agreement and the purchase
readjustment amounting to EUR 362.003 (TL 1.021.102) has been included in the calculation of
goodwill. As of April 30, 3014, the official title of Aviapartner Cargo was changed as Celebi GmbH
and all assets and liabilities of Celebi GmbH was taken over by Celebi Cargo and the legal merger was
completed as of October 30, 2014.

The goodwill arising from the subject purchase has been recognized in the financial statements dated
December 31, 2014 provisionally within the scope of TFRS 3.

Goeodwill of Celebi GbhmH which is calculated with net asset is follows:

Purchasing amount 13.604.380
Less: Identifiable asset, liabilities

and fair values of contingent liabilities (13.038.290)
Adjustment for purchase price 1.021.102
Foreign currency translation differences (226.252)
Goedwill 1.360.940
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 13 - PROVISIONS, COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

a)  Short term provisions

Other short-term provisions

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Provision for unused vacation 857.992 665.445
Other - 7.483
857.992 672.928
Movements of shott term provisions as of 31 December 2014 are as follows:
Provision for Other
litigation provisions Total
1 January 2014 665.445 7.483 672.928
Increase during the year 192.547 - 192.547
Payments during the year - {7.483) (7.483)
31 December 2014 857.992 - 857.992
Provision for Other
litigation provisions Total
1 Ocak 2013 1167.781 165.938 1.333.719
Increase during the year - 6.431 6.431
Payments during the year - - -
Usage during the year (527.085) {(174.104) (701.189)
Exchange ditference 24.749 9218 33.967
31 December 2013 665,445 7.483 672.928

Short-term provision for employee benefits
31 December

31 December

2014 2013

Provision for employee termination benefits 56.202 -
Provision for unused vacation 3.189.336 2.366.362
3.245.538 2.366.362

b) Long-term provisions:
Long-term provision for employee benefits
31 December
2014

Provision for employee termination benefits 9.234.288

31 December
2013

9.256.100
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 13 - PROVISIONS, COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
{Continued)

Provision for employment termination benefits is booked according to the explanations below. There
are no agreements for pension commitments other than the legal requirement as explained below.

Under the Turkish Labor Law, the Group is required to pay termination benefits to each employee
who has completed one year of service, who achieves the retirement age (58 for women and 60 for
men), who has charged 25 years of services (20 years for women) and whose employment is
terminated without due cause, is called up for military service or who dies.

Since the legislation was changed on 23 May 2002, there are certain transitional provisions relating to
length of service prior to retirement. The amount payable at 31 December 2014 consists of one month’s
salary limited to a maximum of TL 3.438,22 (31 December 2013: TL 3.254,44) for each year of service.

The liability is not funded, as there is no funding requirement.

According to regulations in India, the Company is required to pay termination benefits to each employee
in its subsidiaries and joint ventures who has completed five year of service, who is called up for
military service, who achieves the retirement age, who early retires, or who dies. Total employee
termination benefit liability is calculated by 15 days per year of service for the current period ended at
31 December 2014 and the liability is limited to INR 350.000 per employee. Employee termination
benefit [iability is calculated by estimating the present value of the future probable obligation to the
employees of the group in its subsidiaries that are registered in Turkey arising from the retirement of the
employees, IFRS requires actuarial valuation methods to be developed to estimate the enterprise’s
obligation under defined benefit plans.

The principal assumption is that the liability ceiling for each year of service will increase in line with
inflation. Thus the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting for the
anticipated effects of future inflation. Since the Group calculates the reserve for employment termination
benefits every six months the maximum amount of TL 3.438,22 which is effective from | January 2014
(31 December 2013: TL 3.254,44) has been taken into consideration in the calculations. Movements in
the provision for employment termination benefits are as follows:

31 December 2014 3t December 2013

As of | January 11.622.462 10.171.698
Paid during the year (4.544.318) (6.306.278)
increase during the year 4.492.978 3.384.064
Actuarial gain/loss 614.072 1.620.505
Service Cost 2.125.351 4.637.249
interest Cost 736.71H0 1.031.798
Foreign currency translation differences 28.160 (146.222)
Used during the period (2.595.589) (2.770.352)
End of the period 12.479.826 11.622.462




CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 13 - PROVISIONS, COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Continued)

Contingent assets and liabilities of the Group

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Guarantees received:

Guarantee letters 8.622.680 7.367.247
Guarantee check 1.315.110 1.847.072
Guarantee notes 793.267 887.672
10.731.057 10.101.991

Guarantees given:
Collateral 267.590.094 247.913.850
Guarantee letters 59.651.356 52.999.542
Share pledge 12.599.398 8.801.139
339.840.848 309.714.581

The Company has contingent assets amounting to TL 1.455.536 (31 December 2013: TL 1.392.881),
due to the legal cases in favor of the Company and contingent liabilities amounting to TL 20,239.696
due to the legal cases and enforcement proceedings against the Company as of 31 December 2014
(2013: TL 19.374.452), TL 16.088.136 portion of contingent liabilities are comprised of legal cases
and enforcement proceedings related with the fire in warehouse (Note 33) in which Company is a sole
defendant and co-defendant with the DHMI, other warehouse management companies and insurance

companies(2013:TL15.821.307).
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 14 - OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Other current assets

Restricted cash (*) 5.766.185 5.629.522
Deferred Value-added tax ("VAT”) 2.712.512 1.483.776
Insurance expense need to be compensated 4.434.582 4.180.278
Advances given to personnel 452.783 311.444
Other 403.133 223.947

13.769.195 11.828.967

(*)  Comprises the deposits blocked of Celebi Delhi Cargo and Celebi GH Delhi, the subsidiaries of the
Group in India, as of 31 December 2014. (31 December 2013: TL 4.144.684).

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Other non-current assets

Prepaid taxes and funds (*) 11.520.724 7.526.225
Other 3.242 3.242
11.523.966 7.529.467

(*)  The amount consist of prepaid taxes and funds, which can be offset in more than | year period. of Celebi
GH Deli and Celebi Delhi Cargo amounting to TL 1.883.821 (31 December 2013: TL 1.005.713) ve TL
9.636.903 (31 December 2013: TL 6.520.512).

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Other current liabilities

Taxes and funds payable 1.880.870 1.233.204
Rent equilization reserves 855.783 968.464
Other miscellaneous payables and liabilities 1.762.031 964.346

4.498.684 3.166.014

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Other non-current liabilities

Provision for operational

leasing equalization (*) 44.874.521 34.880.012
Other 12.634.604 8.636.332
57.509.125 43.516.344

(*)  Operating leasing cost equalization, in accordance with of 1AS 17 “Leases”, consists the difference
between lease amounts defined on service concession agreement and the amount calculated taking into
consideration the future constant lease increases and reflected on straight line basis to the tinancial
statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 15~ PREPAID EXPENSES

31 December 2014
Short-term prepaid expenses

31 December 2013

Prepaid expenses (*) 7.298.816 6.366.303
Advances given 2.808.197 2.283.817
10.107.013 8.650.120

31 December 2014
Long-term prepaid expenses

31 December 2013

Prepaid expenses (*) 17.315.719 18.912.672
Capital advances given 1.843.493 2.706.773

19.159.212 21.619.445
* TL 17.326.080 (3| December 2013 TL 19.636.224) of total prepaid expenses consist of long-term prepaid rent expenses in an

airport in which Celebi Hava operates

NOTE 16~ DEFERRED INCOME

31 December 2014
Short-term Deferred Income

31 December 2013

Short term deferred revenues calculated based on IFRYK 12 1.053.674 5.922.443
Order advances received 2.518.221 2.269.863
3.571.895 8.192.306

NOTE 17 - LIABILITIES FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

Wages and salaries payable 9.197.040 6.273.012
Social security withholdings payment 3.885.525 3.707.536
Premium and bonus payable accruals 5.817.645 1.330.005

18.900.210 11.310.553
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

CELEBI HAVA SERVISI A.S.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

NOTE 18 - EQUITY

Share Capital

As of 31 December 2014, the authorized share capital of the Group is TL 24.300.000 comprising of
TL 2.430.000.000 registered shares with a face value each of 1 Kr (31 December 2013:
2.430.000.000).

At 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, the shareholding structure of the Group is stated in
historical amounts below:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Shareholders Amount Share % Amount Share%
Celebi Havacilik Holding A.S. (CHH) 19.042.115 78,36 18.797.553 77,36
Other 5.257.885 21,64 5.502.447 22,64
24.300.000 100,00 24.300.000 100,00

The legal reserves consist of first and second reserves, appropriated in accordance with the Turkish
Commercial Code (“TCC”), The TCC stipulates that the first legal reserve is appropriated out of
statutory profits at the rate of 5% per annum, until the total reserve reaches 20% of the Company’s
paid-in capital. The second legal reserve is appropriated at the rate of 10% per annum of all cash
distributions in excess of 5% of the paid-in capital. Under the TCC, the legal reserves can be used only
to offset losses and are not available for any other usage unless they exceed 50% of paid-in capital.

In accordance with the communique numbered 1i-14,1 *Communiqué on the Principles of Financial
Reporting In Capital Markets” (“the Communique”) published in Official Gazette dated June 13, 2013
numbered 28676, TAS, the “Paid-in capital” , “Restricted reserves” and “Share premiums” should be
stated at their amounts in the legal records. The differences arising in the valuations during the
application of the communiqué (such as differences arising from inflation adjustment):

- “If the difference is arising from the valuation of “Paid-in Capital” and not yet been transferred to
capital should be classified under the “Inflation Adjustment to Share Capitai™;

- If the difference is arising from valuation of “Restricted Reserves” and “Share Premium”™ and the
amount has not been subject to dividend distribution or capital increase, it shall be classified under
“Retained Earnings”,

Other equity items shall be carried at the amounts calculated based on TMS. Capital adjustment
differences have no other use other than being transferred to share capital.

The amount of restricted reserves is TL 28.274.456 as of 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013: TL
28.274.456).
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NOTE 18 - EQUITY (Continued)

Listed companies distribute dividend in accordance with the Communique No. I1-19.1 issued by the
CMB which is effective from February 1, 2014. Companies distribute dividends in accordance with
their dividend payment policies settled and dividend payment decision taken in general assembly and
also in conformity with relevant legistrations. The communique does not constitute a mininum
dividend rate. Companies distribute dividend in accordance with the method defined in their dividend
policy or articles of incorporation. In addition, dividend can be distributed by fixed or variable
installments and advance dividend can be paid in accordance with profit on interim financial statement
of the Company.

In accordance with the Turkish Commercial Code {TCC), unless the required reserves and the
dividend for shareholders as determined in the article of association or in the dividend distribution
policy of the company are set aside, no decision may be made to set aside other reserves, to transfer
prefits to the subsequent year or to distribute dividends to the holders of usufruct right certificates, to
the members of the board of directors or to the employees; and no dividend can be distributed to these
persons unless the determined dividend for shareholders is paid in cash.

Furthermore, in the event that the account item “Equity Effect on Acquisition” exists in the equity in
the consolidated financial statements, this account item is not considered as a discount or addition item
in the calculation of the net distributable profit for the period.

NOTE 19 - REVENUE AND COST OF SALES

1 January - 1 January-

31 December 3 December

2014 2013

Ground handling services 423.575.946 375.808.500
Cargo and warehouse services income 195.502.481 123.257.803
Alirport security services - 930.922
Revenue in the context of IFRIC 12 4.798.315 11.223.438
Rental revenue not related to aviation 9.446.946 3.354.644
Less: Returns and discounts {11.874.004) {12.704.019)
Sales revenue- net 621.449.684 507.871.288
Cost of sales (446.548.943)  (372.204.304)
(Gross profit 174.900.741 135.666.984
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NOTE 20 - EXPENSES BY NATURE

1 January - 1 January -

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

Personnel expenses (215.526.510) (167.788.345)

Payments to authorities and terminal managements (*) (95.515.061) (82.223.901)
Equipment repair, maintenance,

fuel and security expenses (45.029.868) (37.854.105)

Consultancy expenses (42.976.666)  (38.061.626)

Depreciation and amortization expenses (30.904.401) (33.136.423)

Outsourced services (17.929.067) (15.580.863)

Travel and transportation expenses (14.169.097) (12,572.293)

Expense in the context of IFRIC (**) (7.585.602) (13.528.208)

Taxes and other fees (5.808.941) (5.265.782)

Insurance premiums (4.228.990) (3.787.192)

Other expenses (55.207.132) (41.384.298)

(534.881.335) (451.183.236)

*) Various expenses paid to authorities are comprised of royalty, rental facilities and check-in desks within

the airport area, work licenses, and similar expenses.

*"

provisions for other liabilities within the frame of concession agreement,

NOTE 21 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Thuse mentioned expenses are comprised of construction costs caleulated under scope of IFRIC 12 and

1 January - 1 January -
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
Consultancy expenses (41.567.809) (36.553.790)
Personnel expenses (28.455961) (22.156.264)
Depreciation and amortization {2.846.085) (6.889.538)
Travel and transportation expenses (2.474.798) (2.174.606)
Equipment repair, maintenance, fuel
and security expenses (2.225.240) (2.103.017)
Payments o authorities and terminal managements (1.691.670) (1.721.638)
Taxes and other fees (1.635.752) (1.441.690)
Insurance premiums (666.396) (656.102)
Other expenses {6.768.681) (5.282.287)
(88.332.392)  (78.978.932)

£5
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NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME

1 January- 1 January-

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

Income from returning corporate tax 4.150.907 -

Foreign exchange gains 3.258.725 7.708.851

Cancelation of provisions 1.603.815 3.998.379

Income from insurance claims 85.534 536.522

Other incomes 990.237 2.321.966

10.089.218 14.565.718

NOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE

1 January- 1 January-

31 December 31 December

2014 2013
Foreign exchange losses (2.406.658) (2.002.127)
Donation expenses (295.711) (188.106)
Expenses and compensation for damage (*) (176.517) (5.426.052)
Other expenses (1.849.833) (2.036.513)
(4.728.719) (9.652.798)

(*) TL 4.870.411 is related to the damage compensation payment reconciled pursuant to the privilege

agreement signed between Celebi Delhi and DIAL. (Refer to Note 9)

NOTE 24 - INCOME FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

1 January- 1 January-

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

Income from the sale of fixed assets 65t.502 488.785
651.502 488.785

NOTE 25 - EXPENSE FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

1 January- 1 Januvary-

31 December 31 December

2014 2013
Loss from the sale of fixed assets {7.955.555) (1.371.436)
(7.955.555) {1.371.436)
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NOTE 26 - FINANCIAL INCOME

1 January- 1 January -
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
Foreign exchange gains 19.482.490 4.979.213
Interest income 3.770.137 2.689.020
Other financial income 2.194.083 1.331.393
25.446.710 8.999.626
NOTE 27 - FINANCIAL EXPENSES
1 January- 1 January -
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
Foreign exchange losses (15.356.686) {46.266.880)
Interest expenses (23.863.407) (21.026.385)
Financial expenses incurred under scope of [FRIC 12 (571.000) (1.092.353)
Other financial expenses (2.595.776) (1.685.838)
{42.386.869) (70.071.456)
NOTE 28 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
1 January- 1 January-
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
Current period corporate tax provision 16.165.009 5.794.379
Less: prepaid corporate tax expense (13.906.512) (8.319.110)
Current tax liability - net 2.258.497 (2.524.731)
1 January- I January-
31 December 31 December
2014 2043
Deferred tax assets 22.258.480 20.348.294
Deferred tax liabilities (6.283.864) (6.478.794)
Deferred tax assets / (liability) - net 15.974.616 13.869.500

Turkish tax legislation does not permit a parent company and its subsidiaries to file a consolidated tax
return. Therefore, tax liabilities, as reflected in these consolidated financial statements, have been

calculated on a separate-entity basis.
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NOTE 28 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

In Turkey, the corporation tax rate for the fiscal year 2014 is 20% (2013: 20%), Corporation tax rate is
applicable on the total income of companies after adjusting for certain disallowable expenses, income
tax exemptions (participation exemption, investment allowance exemption, etc) and income tax
deductions (like research and development expenses), No further tax is payable unless the profit is
distributed. (Except for the withholding tax at the rate of 19,8% on the investment incentive allowance
amount utilized within the scope of the Provisional Article 61 of the Income Tax Law).

Except for the dividends paid to non-resident corporations, which have a representative office in
Turkey, or resident corporations, dividends are not subject to withholding tax. Dividends paid to other
organizations or individuals are subject to withholding tax at the rate of 15%. Transfer of profit to
capital is not accepted as a dividend distribution.

Corporations are required to pay advance corporation tax quarterly at the rate of 20% on their
corporate income (2013: 20%). Advance tax is declared by the 14th and paid by the t7th day of the
second month following each calendar quarter end. Advance tax paid by corporations is credited
against the annual corporation tax liability. Despite the credit from annual corporation tax liability, if
the company still has excess advance corporate tax, it can receive this balance in cash from the
Government or as a credit for another financial debt to the Government.

Under the Turkish taxation system, tax losses can be carried forward to offset against future taxable
income for up to five years. Tax losses cannot be carried back to offset profits from previous periods.

In Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Companies
file their tax returns within the 25th of the fourth month following the close of the related financial
year. Tax returns are open for five years from the beginning of the year that follows the date of filing
during which time the tax authorities have the right to audit tax returns, and the related accounting
records on which they are based, and may issue re-assessments based on their findings.

There are numerous exemptions in the Corporation Tax Law concerning the corporations. Those related
to the Company are as follows:

Domestic participation exemption:

Dividend income eamed from investments in another company’s shares is excluded in the calculation of
the corporate tax (dividend income gained related to the participation in investment funds and investment
trust shares is excluded).

Share premiums exemption

New share issue premiums, which represent the difference between the nominal and sale values of shares
issued by joint-stock companies, are exempt trom corporation tax.
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NOTE 28 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)
Foreign company participation exemption

The participation income of corporations participating for at least one continuous year of 10% that does
not have their legal or business centre in Turkey (except for corporations whose principal activity is
financial leasing or investment of marketable securities) up until the date the income is generated and
transferred to Turkey and until the date of the filing of the corporate income tax return of the fiscal year
in which the income is generated is exempt from corporation tax subject to those subsidiaries being
subject to corporate income tax, or alike in their country of legal or business centre at the rate of at least
15% (the corporate income tax rate applicable in Turkey for those companies whose principal activity is
financial assurance or insurance).

Real estate, investment equity, preferential rights, usufruct shares, founding shares, sales exemption

75% portion of corporations’ profits from the sale of participation shares, founding shares, pre-emptive
rights and property, which have been in their assets for at least for two years, is exempt from corporate
tax provided that these profits are added to share capital and are not withdrawn within five years, Income
from the sale is generated until the end of the second calendar year following the year in which sale was
realized.

The corporate tax rate is changed to since 2012 financial year. The corporation tax rate has been
changed as 19% up to fiscal profit HUF 500.000.000 and 10% for fiscal profit over HUF 500.000.000
with the regulation in Hungary in the fiscal ycar 2014.

In India, the corporate tax rate is 33,99% in Mumbai, 32,45% in Delhi for fiscal year 2014 (2013:
32,45%). Corporation tax rate is applicable on the total income of companies after adjusting for certain
disallowable expenses, income tax exemptions (participation exemption, investment ailowance
exemption, etc) and income tax deductions (like research and development expenses).

In Germany, the corporate tax rate is 31,925% for fiscal year 2014 (2013: 31,925%). Corporation tax
rate is applicable on the total income of companies after adjusting for certain disallowable expenses,
income tax exemptions (participation exemption, investment allowance exemption, etc) and income
tax deductions (like research and development expenses).

Tax expense for the periods end 31 December 2014 and 2013 is presented below:

1 January - 1 January -

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

- Current year corporate tax (16.346.675) (5.186.563)
- Deferred tax income /( expense) 698.140 2.667.761
(15.648.535) (2.518.802)

oY
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NOTE 28 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

Reconciliation of tax expenses stated in consolidated statements of income of the periods ended at 31

December 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

2014 2013
Profit before tax 70.644.275 1.976.755
Expected tax expense
according to parent company (20%) (14.128.855) (395.351)
Differences in tax rates of subsidiaries (4.046.933) (4.550.039)
Expected tax expense of the Group (18.175.788) (4.945.390)
Tax effect of non deductible expenses (23.036) (928.088)
Utilization of previous years losses - 824.538
Non deductible expenses (251.389) (852.046)
Discount stems from donations and aids 4.430.942 4.839.500
Tax payables even if loss declared on statutory records (*) (1.270.926) (1.350.004)
Other (358.338) (107.312)
Current period tax expense of the Group (15.648.535) (2.518.802)

(*) Consists of innovation and other local taxes calculated over the periud profit which companies
are obliged to pay in accordance with the tax system in Hungary.

Deferred Taxes

The Group considers the differences arising from different valuation of the financial statements
prepared in accordance with CMB regulations in the calculation of deferred tax assets and liabilities.
The differences mainly arise due to the different accounting of income and expenses in line with Tax
Laws and CMB Accounting Standards in different periods. In accordance with the method of
liabilities based on subsequent differences, the rates for deferred revenue asset and liabilities are 20%,
19% or 10%, 32,45%, 33,99% for Turkey, Hungary, India New Delhi and Mumbai respectively.
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NOTE 28 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

The analysis of cumulative temporary differences and the related deferred tax assets and liabilities in
respect of items for which deferred income tax has been provided as at 31 December 2014 and 31
December 2013 using the enacted tax rates are as follows:

Cumulative temporary Deferred tax assets /
Differences (liabilities)
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
Deferred tax assets
Non-deductible financial losses (*} - - - -
Personnel bonus accruat (3.832.045) (891.673) 766.409 178.335
Accrued sales commissions (2.135.760) (2.848.425) 431.152 569.685
Provision for employment termination (8.956.121)
benefits (7.906.189) 1.581.238 1.791.224
Provision for operational leasing
Equilization (44.126.737)  (33.877.136) 14.316.920 10.991.437
Provision for unused vacation (2.239.061) (1.722.199) 447 812 344 440
Provision for legal claims (857.992) (665.443) 171.598 133.089
Net ditference between the tax base and
carrying amount of property plant and
equipment and intangible assets (17.502.738)  (23.109.123) 5.678.763 7.497.756
Other (8.954.692) {8.427.462) 2.587.574 2.335.231

25.981.466 23.841.197

Net off (3.722.986) (3.492.903)

Deferred tax assets 22.258.480 20.348.294

*) ) Tax assct of unused tax losses can be gained in future periods and recognized in case there is a probability of
sufficient profit. Celebi GH Dethi’s, which has TL 24.645.938 (31 December 2013: TL 22.093.485) of total financial
losses due to the possibility of not being able to benefit from a pant or all foreseeable terms and has not been reflected
TL 7.996.375 of deferred tax amount as of December 31, 2014,

Cumulative temporary Deferred tax assets /
Differences (liabilities)}
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013

Deferred tax habilities
Net difference between the tax base and
carrying amount of property plant and
equipment and intangible assets 50.623.692 50.542.998 (10.006.850} (9.963.894)
Other - 39.020 - {7.803)

{10.006.850) {9.971.697)

Nett off 3.722.986 3,492,903
Deferred tax liabilities (6.283.864) (6.478.794)
Deferred tax asset, net 15.974.616 13.869.500
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NOTE 28 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

Deferred tax movement table is as below:

2014 2013

1 January 13.869.500 9.926.294
Foreign currency translation difference 1.499.287 994.469
Charge for the period 698.140 2.667.761
Actuarial gain / (loss) arising from defined benefit plans (92.311) 280.976
31 December 15.974.616 13.869.500

NOTE 29 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share disclosed in the consolidated statements of income are determined by dividing the
net income by the weighted average number of shares that have been outstanding during the year.

In Turkey, companies can increase their share capital by making a pro-rata distribution of shares
(*bonus shares™) to existing shareholders from retained earnings, For the purpose of earnings per share
computations, such bonus shares are regarded as issued shares. Accordingly, the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year has been adjusted in respect of bonus shares issued
without a corresponding change in resources, by giving them retroactive effect for the period in which
they were issued and for each earlier year.

Basic earnings per share are determined by dividing net income attributable to shareholders by the
weighted average number of issued ordinary shares as below:

1 January - 1 January -
31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Net profit / (loss) attributable to the equity holders of the
parent 54.567.538 3.054.766

Weighted average number of shares

with | Full TL face value each 2.430.000.000 2.430.000.000
Earnings / (losses) per share (Full TL) 0,022 0,001
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NOTE 30 - TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Amounts due from and due to related parties during the periods and a summary of major transactions
with related parties during the period are as follows:

i) Balances with related parties

Short term receivables from related parties 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
CHH(*) 74.192 -
Other 617.742 287.931
691.934 287.931

Long term receivables from related parties 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
CHH (*) 9.874.950 10.385.750
9.874.950 10.385.750

(*}  This amount consist included in the financial balance of interest amounting to Eurc 3.500.000
which CGHH has given to CHH with | year, | week maturity and with 2,20+6m% Euribor
rates.

The maturities of due from related parties are generally shorter than a month (31 December 2013; shorter
than a month). As of 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, the net book value and the fair value of
short term due from related parties are taken equal, since the discounting transaction does not have a
material effect.

Due to related parties 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
CHH (%) 4.104.202 4.540.479
Ce-Tur 517.711 712.968
Other S _18.961 29.154

4.640.874 5.282.601

(*)  Asof December 31, 2014, the related amount consists of legal, financial, human resources, management,
corporale communication, procurement, business development services provided to the Group by CHH
along with business development projects run by CHH on behalf and on account of the Group and
expense projections.
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NOTE 30 - TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

ii)  Transactions with related parties

1 January - 1 January -
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
Miscellaneous sales to related parties
CHH 187.310 171.259
Ce-Tur 143.103 127.935
Celebi Ground Services Austria 697.617 425.875
Other 54.479 33.609
1.082.509 758.6'78
1 January - 1 January -
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
Employee and transportation expenses payable to
related parties
Ce-Tur 5.652.535 6.061.724
Contribation to holding expenses (*)
CHH 34.882.306 31.388.711
(*y  Contribution paid to Celebi Havacilik Holding A.S$. for services (legal counseling, financial consuitancy

and human resource consultancy} provided to Celebi Hava Servisi A.S. and Celebi Guvenlik Sistemleri
ve Danismanlik A.§. by Celebi Havacilik Holding A.§. These expenses have been consistently incurred
between periods and participations in Celebi Havacilik Holding A.S. in the consideration of criteria such
as staff number, company turnover and asset size.

1 January - 1 January -
31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Other purchases from related parties (*)
CHH 3.280.617 3.838.027
Ce-Tur 1.184.271 1.050.589
Other 1.237.668 335491
5.702.556 5.224.107

*)

Other purchases include vehicle rent, organizational cost and other expenses. Purchases CHH that are

classificd under other purchases from related parties are comprised of expenses directly related to the
Company that are business development projects and tenders executed and followed up CHEH.
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NOTE 30 - TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

Collaterals given in favor of related parties for borrowings as of 31 December 2014 and 31 December

2013 are as foltow:

31 December 2014 EUR USD INR Total TL
CGHH (2) 24.200.000 - - 68.260.940
Celebi Nas (1) - - 91.080.000 3.335.350

Celebi Delhi Cargo (3)
Celebi Delhi GH (4)

- - 2.713.640.000  99.373.497
- 1.354.337.850  49.595.852

14.646.667 41.313.854

Celebi Cargo GmbH (5)

31 December 2013 EUR USD INR Total TL
CGHH (2) 24.200.000 - - 71.063.300
Celebi Nas (1) - - 91.080.000 3.144.082

Celebi Delhi Cargo (3)
Celebi Delhi GH (4)
Celebi Cargo GmbH (5)

- - 2.624.840.000  90.609.477
- - 1.354.039.100  46.741.430
9.500.000 - - 27.896.750

1) 15,3% shares of the Company in Celebi Nas, Joint-Venture of the Company, have been pledged in favor of the
relevant bank for the financial obligations stipulated by the agreements, signed by the Celebi Nas and a bank, resident
in India, comprise INR 387.400.000 as cash credit and INR 50.000.000 as non-cash credit for the long-term project
finance and INR100.000.000 as cash working capital credit.

(2) CCGH signed an agreement for project re-financing of it’s outstanding borrowings amounting to EUR 20.000.000 in
cash and EUR 2.000.000 non cash, Fort he mentioned loan, the Group gave a guarantee amounting to EUR
24.200.000, The repayments to the loan balance is EUR 11.000.000 as of 31 December 2014.

(3)  Celebi Delhi Cargo signed an agreement for bridge loan amounting to INR 2.465.000.000 and the Company gave a
guarantee for full amount of borrowings to related banks. The Company gave corporate guarantee for amounting INR
1.120.000.000 of the loan to 30% the financial obligations stipulated in the agreements with relevant banks and all of
the 74% shares of the Company in Celebi Delhi Cargo have been pledged in favor of these banks.

(4 The company has given guarantees for liabilities arised from the borrowing agreement signed for financing of long
tertn projects with resident banks in [ndia, which is amounted to EINR 750.000.000 as cash, and amounted to INR
600.000.000 as non-cash, the company will pledge the shares amounting to all of the 74% shares of the company in
Celebi Delhi Cargo which is corresponding to 23,9% of the total shares of company.

(5) For borrowing agreements which are EUR 13.266.667 amounted, between Celebi Cargo GmbH and some banks in
Germany, Celebi Cargo GmbH has given guarantees and deposits EUR 14.646.667 amounted. The repayments to the
loan balance is EUR 13.266.667 as of 31 December 2014,

Key management compensation:

The Group has determined key management personnel as members of board of directors, general
manager and vice general managers, Compensation amounts have been classified as follow:

1 January - 1 January-

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

Short-term employee benefits 8.949.045 0.141.280
Post-employment benefits 163.618 7.554
9.112.663 9.148.834
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NOTE 31 — FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial risk management

The Group focused to manage miscellaneous financial risks including foreign currency exchange rates
and interest rates because of activities of the Group. The Group’s overall risk management program
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects.

Risk management is carried out under policies approved by the Boards of Directors.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk through the impact of rate changes on interest bearing
liabilities and assets. These exposures are managed using natural hedges that arise from offsetting
interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities.

Interest rate positions of the Group at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Fixed interest rate financial instruments

Financial Asset
- Cash and Cash Equivalents 56.764.825 50.341.859

Financial Liabilities 176.700.305 161.524.366
Floating interest rate financial instruments

Financial liabilities 128.578.948 165.971.949
If other variables are kept constant, interest expense due to financial liabilities would have been either
TL 477.268 higher or lower if the interest rates were 2% more or less at 31 December 2014. (31
December 2013: TL 189.412).

Expected re-pricing and maturity dates have not been presented with an additional statement due to
agreement maturity dates of financial assets and liabiiities excluding borrowings received are in line

with the expected re-pricing and maturity dates.

Maturity analysis of the bank borrowing based on re-pricing dates as of 31 December 2014 and 2013
are presented at Note 7.
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NOTE 31 - FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Credit risk

Credit risk consists of cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and receivables from customers exposed
to credit risk, Ownership of financial assets involves the risk that counterparties may be unable to meet
the terms of their agreements. These risks are monitored by credit ratings and by limiting the aggregate
risk from any individual counterparty (except related parties). (Note 8)

Ligquidity risk

Cash flow generated through amount and term of borrowing back payments is managed by considering
the amount of unreserved cash flow from its operations. Hence, on one hand it is possible to pay debts
with the cash generated from operating activities when necessary and on the other hand sufficient and
reliable sources of high quality loans are accessible. The Group has long-term financial liabilities
amounted TL 179.437.240 as of 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013: TL 236.222.341) (Note 7).
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NOTE 31 - FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange rate risk through operations done using multiple currencies.
The main principle in the management of this foreign currency risk is maintaining foreign exchange
position in a way to be affected least by the fluctuations in foreign exchange rates, in other words,
maintaining foreign exchange position close to zero.

For this reason, the proportion of the positions of these currencies among each other or against Turkish
Lira to shareholders’ equity is aimed to be controlled under certain limits. Derivative financial
instruments are also used, when necessary. In this context, the Group’s primary method is utilizing
forward foreign currency transactions. The Group is exposed to foreign exchange rate risk mainly for
Euro, USD, HUF and INR.

As of 31 December 2014, other things being constant, if the TL was to appreciate/depreciate by 10%
against the USD, foreign exchange gains/losses resulting from trade receivables and payables, cash
and cash equivalents and advances received and given would increase/decrease net income by TL
1.330.808 (31 December 2013: TL 1.762.458).

As of 31 December 2014, other things being constant, if the TL was to appreciate/depreciate by 10%
against the Euro, foreign exchange gains/losses resulting from trade receivables and payables, cash
and cash equivalents and advances received and given would increase/decrease net income by TL
11.166.983 (31 December 2013: TL 20.104.521).

As of 31 December 2014, other things being constant, if the TL was to appreciate/depreciate by 10%
against the INR, foreign exchange gains/tosses resulting from trade receivables and payables, cash and
cash equivalents and advances received and given would increase/decrease net income by TL
5.446.329 (31 December 2013: TL 10.009.522).

As of 31 December 2014, other things being constant, if the TL was to appreciate/depreciate by 10%
against the HUF, foreign exchange gains/losses resulting from trade receivables and payables, cash
and cash equivalents and advances received and given would increase/decrease net income by TL
785.367 (31 December 2013: TL 1.328.779).

Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities of the Group as of 31 December 2014 and 2013
are as foliows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Assets denominated in foreign currency 228.921.715 167.159.103
Liabilities denominated in foreign curvency (-) (374.328.286) (437.221.404)

Net balance sheet position {145.406.571) (270.062.301)
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NOTE 31 — FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The table below summarizes TL equivalent of the Group’s foreign currency denominated assets and
liabilities as of 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013:

TL
Equivalent
{Functional Indian Hungarian GBP/British
31 December 2014 Currency) USD Euro Rupee Forin Pound
1. Trade receivables 58.064.878 2334773 12,238,682 203,515,580 1,191.560.436 -
2. Monetary financial assets (Cash,

Bank Accounts) 74,583,157 3.694.801 14.025.226 658.429.451 224.519.531 72.564
3. Other 29.814.721 660.501 1.746.161 465.613.897 703.896.000 -
4. Current Assets(1+2+3) 162.392.756  6.690.075 28.010.06% 1.327.558.928  2.119.975.967 72.564
5. Gther 66,528,959 - 6.143.594 1.340.278.372 13.251.000 -
6. Non-current assets (5) 66.528.959 - 6.143.594 1.340.278.372 13.251.000 -
7, Total assets (4+6) 228.921.715  6.690.075 34.153.663 2.667.837.300  2,133,226.967 72.564
§. Trade payables 29.666.459 846.147 5.230.161 271022772 311.712.851 65.018
9. . Financial liabilities 79.020.500 79.960 19.146 237 678.025.369 - -
10. Other monetary liabilities 23.133.500 - 1.210922 328.505.717 858.032.888 -
11, Current liabilities (8+9+10) 131.820.459 926.107 25,587.320 1.277.553.858  1.169.745.739 65.018
12. . Financial liabilities 179.437.240 24 848 47.820.595 1.214.966.357 - -
13. Other monetary liabilities 63.070.587 159 335.153 1.675.197.312 86.956.000 -
14. Non-current liabilities (12+13) 242,507,827 25.007 48,155,748 2.890.163.669 86.956,000 -
15, Total liabilities (11+14) 374.328.286 951,114 73.743.068 4.167.717.527  1.256.701.739 65.018
16, Net foreign currency

asset/(liability) position (7-15) (145.406.571)  5.738.961  (39.589.405) (1.499.580.227) 876.525.228 7.546
17. Net monetary foreign currency

asset/{liability) Position (7-15) (145.406.571)  5.738.961  (39.589.405) (1.499.880,227) 876,525.228 7.546

a0
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NOTE 31 - FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

TL
Equivalent
{Functional Indian Hungarian GBP/British
31 December 2013 Currency) USD Euro Rupee Forin Pound
1 Trade receivables 53.402,237 6.446.598 6.332.294 253.789.871 1.238.675.000
2 Monetary financial assets (Cash,

Bank Accounts) 55,600,837 6.468.069 8.603.008 353.461.084 396.952.000 112224
3. Other 20.490.543 167.990 1.079.052 390.727.523 350.348.000 -
4. Current Assets{1+2+3) 129.493.617 13.082.657 16.014.354 997,978.478 1.985.975.000 112.224
5. Qther 37.665.486 - 6.359.730 550.119.873 - -
6. Non-current assets (5) 37.665.486 - 6.359.730 550.119.873 - -
7. Total assets (4+6) 167.159.103 13.082.657 22.374.084  1,548.098.351 1.985.975.000 112,224
8. Trade payables 47026988 4.587.094 4.289.928 634.462.341 252.967.000 65.019
9. . Financial liabilities 91.273.974 79.393 24393317 564.123.638 - -
10. Other monetary liabilities 14.872.296 57.727 356.195 283.878.086 393.513.496 "
11. Current liabilities (8+9+10) 153.173.258 4.724.214 29.039.440  1.482.464.065 646,480,496 65.019
12. . Financial habilities 236.222.341 98.662 61388818 1.614.817.564 - -
13. Other menetary liabilities 47.825.805 2.000 410,055  1.350.446.421 - -
14, Non-current liabilities (12+13) 284.048.146 100.662 61.798.873  2.965.263.985 - -
15. Total liabilities (11+14) 437221404 4.824.876 90838313 4.447.728.050 646,450,496 65.019
16. Net foreign currency

asset/(libility) position (7-15) (270.062.301) 8.257.781  (68.464.229) (2.899.629.699)  1.339.494.504 47.208
17. el monetary foreign currency

asset/(liability) Position (7-15) {270.062.301) 8.257.781  (68.464.229) (2.899.629.699)  1.339.494,504 47.205
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NOTE 31 — FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The table below summarizes TL equivalent of export and import amounts for the years ended
31 December 2014 and 2013:

1 January - 1 January -

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

Total export amount 160.431 -
Total import amount 15.859.742 9.848.239

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide retumns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The shareholders’ of the Company, in order to maintain or modify capital structure, can change the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares and sell assets
to decrease financing needs consistent with the regulations of the CMB.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt / equity
ratio, This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total
liabifities less cash and cash equivalents and deferred tax liability, Total capital is calculated as equity,
as shown in the consolidated balance sheet, plus net debt.

The ratio of net debt/ (equity +net debt) at 31 December 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Total financia! Habilities 305.279.253 327.496.315
Less: Cash and cash equivalents {79.950.529) {60.306.285)
Less: Current assets (5.766.185) (5.629.522)
Net debt 219.562.539 261.560.508
Equity 106.196.429 46.841.298
Equity + net debt 325.758.968 308.401.806
Net debt / (Equity + net debt) ratio 0,67 0.85
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NOTE 32 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fair value estimation

Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction
between willing parties, other than in a forced sate or liquidation, and is best evidenced by a quoted
market price, if one exists.

Effective 1 January 2009, the group adopted the amendment to IFRS 7 for financial instruments that are
measured in the balance sheet at fair value, this requires disclosure of fair value measurements by level
of the following fair value measurement hierarchy.

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level I).
Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

e Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs) (level 3).

The Group’s assets and liabilities quantified as fair values at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013
are as below:

31 December 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets - - 1546360  1.546.360
Available for sale financial assets - - - -
Total assets - - L546360  1.546.360
31 December 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Liabilities (*) - 1.640.400 - 1.640.400

Derivative Financial Instruments S . - -

Total liabilities - 1.640.400 - 1.640.400

(*)  The transaction date of cash flow hedge forwards is September 26, 2014 and the effective date
is January 7, 2015, with the bank purchase amount is EUR 12.000.000 and bank sale amount is
EUR 35.588.400.
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NOTE 32 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

31 December 2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets

Available for sale financial assets - = 1.458.860 1.458.860
Total assets - - 1.458.860 1.458.860
31 December 2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Liabilities

Derivative Financial Instruments - 2.380.650 - 2.380.650
Total liabilities - 2.380.650 - 2.380.650

Marketable securities are recognized at cost less any impairment loss, in the consolidated interim
condensed financial statemenis.

NOTE33- DISCLOSURE OF OTHER MATTERS REQUIRED FOR THE PURPOSE OF
UNDERSTANDING AND INTERPRETING THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The cargo building of the Company located at Ataturk Airport (*“AHL”) Terminal C in which the
Company carries out cargo - warehouse operations was damaged by a fire that broke out on 24 May
2006.

As a result of the fire, goods belonging to third parties were also damaged in addition to the damage to
property, piant and equipment and leasehold improvements of the Company. As of 31 December 2014
some of the owners of the goods have applied to the Company and its insurance company for
compensation of their losses by filing lawsuits against the Company and via enforcement proceedings.

There are legal cases and enforcement proceedings under way: this comprises legal cases and
enforcement proceedings amounting to TL. 10.568.346 (Note 14) in which the Company is a co-
defendant along with the DHMI, other warehouse management companies and insurance companies;
and legal cases and enforcement proceedings amounting to TL 5.519.790 in which the Company is the
sole defendant. Total legal cases and enforcement proceedings is TL 16.088.136.
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NOTE 33 - DISCLOSURE OF OTHER MATTERS REQUIRED FOR CONDENSED
INTERIM THE PURPOSE OF UNDERSTANDING AND INTERPRETING THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company has an insurance policy regarding these commodities amounting to USD 1.500.000
which has been recorded as revenue and the whole amount of which has been collected as of 31
December 2013.

For the purpose of compensating legal claims related to the fire that broke out on 24 May 2006, the
company management has decided to use another insurance policy amounting to USD 10.000.000 in a
special fund created in conjunction with the DHMI and other warehouse management company in
accordance with the Sharing Agreement signed with same parties. The Sharing Agreement mentioned
was established in order to deal with the consequences of legal cases and enforcement proceedings in
which the Company is a co-defendant along with the DHMI and other warehouse management
company.

As of the date of approval of these financial statements, 220 lawsuits with value of TL 97.427.201
(USD 42.014.404) to which the Fund Companies have been a side and which has an invoice value of
TL 58.259.435 (USD 25.123.738) has been settled amicably and 216 of these 220 lawsuits with a
value of TL 93.929.814 (USD 40.506.194) has been paid to the claimants as TL 57.995.510 (USD
25.009.923). The amount that has been agreed on of these remaining 4 lawsuits that have been settled
amicably is USD 113.815 and the claim value is USD 1.508.210; and it is projected that these 4
lawsuits will result in payment in the near future.

Discussions on the 17 claims between the other claimants and the fund, which have not yet been
reconciled are ongoing. The invoice value of these claims are USD 4.621.315 and it is projected that
the remaining balance of USD 15 million after the payment of the agreed amounts pertaining to the 4
lawsuits mentioned above will be sufficient to liquidate all of the claims which have been directed at
all sides of the fund, but the reconciliation discussions of which have not yet been concluded.

In view of the foregoing, the Company believes that all legal claims faced may be settled as part of the
insurance policy collected and the fund formed. Since there are no further development which
adversely affects the matters disclosed in past, the Company has not booked any provision in
consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 34 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

None.



